(b)(B): (b)(T(C)

NOU-9-2@11  12:98P FROM{DEL T0: 12022605061 P.2

NMov "]?-‘.,Q-OH

Dear Family Policy Compliance Offlce (FPCO),

My name Is [P)E) B)XC) TJand | would like to file a complaint as a parent against the Fontana Unified
School District and/or the Rialto Unified Schoal District. | do not know which of the two districts shared
student record information about my two twin sens to the media without mine or my wife's consent.

On Tuesday October 25, 2011 | had a parent meeting with my sons’[DXET T1i7c) pehool principal
and the interim Superintendent of the Fontana Unified School District (Alejandro Alvarez) at
LBXE): (B)(7(C) __]5chool. Two education advocates were also in attendance in this meeting an my

behalf. The meeting was in regards t0 a disciplinary action against ane of my sans by the principal of

that school, which my wife and | did not agree with because we felt the punishment was toc harsh for
my son’s action.

At the parent meeting the interim superintendent brought to my attention a separate matter that my
children did not have an inter-district transfer form filed with the Fontana Unified School Dlstrict and
advised me to file one for them since we llve In Rlalto and my children were enrclled with a Fontana
address. | explained that the address the children were enrolled with was both my father-in-laws home
address and family business address were my wife and | worked, and for work, safety, and child care
purposes we chose to enroll our children in Fontana since Kindergarten five years ago. | told them | was
not aware of the inter-district transfer form process and that it was not a problem for me to file one
Immediately.

That same day on Tuesday October 25, 2011 in the evening, | received a call from a newspaper reporter
that mentioned he had heard that my children were improperly enrolled without an Inter-district
transfer form. | suspect an employee of the Fontana Unified Schoal District contacted a reporter of the

LBXE): (bX7LC) — 1 [DE B7C) ) and shared my children’s student/minor records
Informatlon in regards to not having proper inter-district transfer paper wark and directory Information
as the reporter read to me the address my children were enrclled In and the elementary school my
children attend, | believe it was possibly a retaliatory action against me for advocating against wrongful
disciplinary punishment against my son.

On the other hand, | was elected last November of 2010 to the Rialto Unified School District as a school
board member were | have made many friends and aiso many enemies for questioning everything from
wasteful spending of tax-payers’ dollars to unfair treatment of school employees, parents and students,
to questionable awarding of consultant and construction cantracts.

Although | serve on the Board of Education for Rialto Unified School District, | never denied my children
attend school in Fontana Unified School District, many teachers and administrators have their children
enrolled in the school districts they work at instead of the communities they live in. Since it was brought
to my attention { have corrected the inter-district transfer paper work, However, my wife and | feel
someone from these two school districts violated our family privacy rights by sharing information about
our children’s student information without our consent to the media.
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(b)) ()7

TO: 128226890R1 B3

I am providing a copy of the newspaper article that was written about my children, a copy of some e-
mails that were given to me by interim Superintendent Alejandro Alvarez; these e-mails contain
information and request additicnal information about my children which were circulated among the two
school districts and the San Bernardino County School District. | have requested from both schoal
districts to conduct an investigation In regards to possible violatlons of my children’s student/minor
privacy rights. | am also requesting that if anyane from either school distrlct committed any mistakes,
errors, or violations of any laws in regards to this matter, that person or persons should be held
accountable and appropriate disciplinary action be taken against them, and take steps to ensure all
parents and students privacy rights are protected according to county, state, and federal law.

| can be reached through e-malf at [EXE) 070 |and by phone at|{b){6); {(bY7(C) |

Respectfully,

(b)) (b))

epic.org

(BB (b))
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Famly Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avcnue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20202-5920

Dear Family Policy Compliance Officer:
1 am writing to inquire about the nghts my spouse, the stepmother of my children, has regarding receiving

information from teachers and other school officials as well as other school personncl when that
information pertains directly to my children [b)6). B){7{C) |

(BB ()7

As I understand the FERPA regulations (based on my reading of Letter to Parent re: Disclosure of
Education Records to Stepparents dated August 20, 2004 available in the FERPA Online Library
on the US Department of Education’s website) the 50/50 shared physical and legal custody with
ncither biological parent being named as custodial means that a stepparent would have the same rights as
both the biological parents. This understanding comes from ngither parent being considered custodial,
therefore, both are treated as such. By extension, this would mean a stepparent in either home would be
considered a custodial stepparent and according to FERPA regulations would be given the same access to
records and information as a biological parent.

If this understanding is not correct, is it possiblc that I may grant permission for tcachers and other school
officials to disclosc information to my wifc (stepmother of my children) in the same fashion as they
would to me? Further, if this is possible, can my ex-wife, the biclogical mother, revoke that permission
and restrict my wife’s access if I have given her permission?

Plcasc advise me regarding the guidelines that would govern this sttuation and my wife’s access to the
cducational records and other information that would otherwise be shared with me regarding my children,

Repards,

{b)B): (b))
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(b)©); (b)(1{C)

Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20202-8520

Dear Family Policy Compliance Office:

This letter is 1o discuss the negligent ac tions ol [ JUniversity in regards to
handling my student records. | have l.r.icd EV ]",R.YTHING to resolve my issues including
going to the school ask them to investigate m ultiple times and they did, but refused to
correet the inaccurate information as they sai ol they would, went to the local police, our
local news did a story on my situation agreetng my student records were inaccumtt:.. l
have tried taking them to court but represented myself and could never make it to trial (o
present my self-explanatory evidencc, and I have only recently heard about FERPA and
hope this will get my issues resolved. Although both parties discovered the inaccurate
information in my student records in December 2009 there was no way | could have
known of my rights under FERPA because the school official in charge of FERPA a
[EX) University is also the Registrar, a member of the schools accreditation board
never informed of any rights. When I learned of my righis 1 imn‘ledialcly acted by ~
sending a certificd letter to the university, inclu_d::d with this complaint, mforming them
of my intentions. Once you see and rcad my evidence my claims will be exire

and

mely clear!

| called U niversity in December 2009 to find out why I have multiple
transcripts and documents with different gm‘dcs and GPAs on them. The person on the
phone laughed and said “Really!?! Wow!” She t}3e11 went on to look in the system to
confirm nty allegations and stated that she doesu™t know why my grades were changed
over time. | requested a copy of the documents she was viewing and she said [ could
come down and get them. | proceeded to go to the school and recorded all the
conversations 1 had with school oflficials because'l did not want them to (el me
something then change their mind later, as l‘hey did. I mainly spoke with the Registrar,
CEES) | during my visit. The main iS5U€ Was some inaccurate grades for the Fall
7003, Bocause | was a track & field athlete and was told that cvery semester | attend
college as a futl-time student it takes away from my NCAA eligibility and
University dropped their track program after my tirst semester there, As 1 sat out the Fall
2003 semester | was steady requesting 1ran_5cr|pts Lo be sent 1o other schools as | prepared
to transfer. | requested one in September. October, and December 2003, | also requested
more transeripts in the years {ollowing. The Dt:craltlbcr 2003 transeript sent 1o
College. the school | eventually l"i“”f"h‘-'l'f'f!d to, was correct and did not have
prades on it lor the fall 2003 scmester. The uanscript evaluation form 1

Mbllgﬂe included with this complaint clearly proves that fact. | was told |
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Family Policy Compliance Office
August 28, 2012
Page 2

requested that transcript on December 8, 2003 and exams were still going on at that time,
Now keep in mind I was told that I “requested” it on December 8, 2003, I had no control
over when they were sent out. That is the Registrar’s job. I was also told final grades
were not due to the Registrar until December 16, 2003 and once the fall semester 2003
grades were reported my transcript was allegedly updated to reflect those grades. On
track 1of the audio transcript attached to this complaint | asked [©)©) ©)7(C) ], the
current registrar, and once again 1 quote, “If you knew my grades or vall were going 1o
add grades o my tanscript, in four days. Why wouldn't vou tell me oh wait we can't do
that, we are about (0 add some grades?" she responded with, "Yeah, that's what we
would put. Yeah that's what we would de." She also stated "1 will have to pull your
file...causc then, causc ummm, if they sent it without those grades on it then we, are
going to have to note it in the system and that's how we are going to have to sent it
out becausc if that's how it was sent out, because we can't just go back and add.”, end
quote. The question to be answered is: What would the reasonable professional have
done under the same or similar circumstances? Well with the current Registrar

[RXE) BITHC) | stating that she would not do that, we have our answer,[BX61(]
University’s current Registrar [PX5) ®)7(©) |stated that they would not have done the

same actions as the previous staff did in handling my student records and would correct
the misconducts. The current registrar [0)6) ©)X7() |also statcd on the audio transcript
attached to the Complaint, track 3, that shc could not verify my student records from
when I attended because, “they weren’t taking accurate records so [ can’t sec what
they sent.” She also confirmed in one the emails I included and T quote, “T am not sure,
what was giving to[ElE]_]before T became the Registrar. T can only give you a copy of
what is in your file, which should be what was sent to[0®)_].” Well what was in my
student records is not the same transcript that was sent to[EX2)] and that is proven by the
Transcript Evaluation Form for B8 Jthat is included with this complaint. Track 2 of the
audio transcript included [P)E. D7) |stated and | quote, “Because what you
complained about, that’s money from the government. You got to show youn wasn’t
here because the government don’t play.” And I stated, “They are going to come
back for yall?” and she stated, “That’s right! but they aint going to come back for me
because I'm the registrar. That’s the business office.” That statement alonc shows
acceplance of the university’s mistakes and what department would mainly responsible.
She is the one that told me the previous staff was not following proper procedurcs or
keeping accurate records. She is the one who told me to contact the government, although
she didn’t tell me how. The audio I have provided was of the registrar speaking frecly
about the situation and once she did her investigation and discovered they were wrong
and could get in a lot of trouble with the government including state and federal financial
aid fraud plus their accrediting agencies, they refused 1o talk to me any {urther.

I expected a much higher level of service and integrity from Univcrsity.
They are the ones that told of the misconducts of their previous staff and they are also the
one s that told me I needed to contact higher authorities. 'T'he only documents [EX6)
University showed me were transcript requests forms from the fall 2003 scmester which
only support the fact that | said I was sitling out and preparing to transfer. 1 received
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Family Policy Compliance Office
August 28, 2012
Page 3

benefits from Veterans Alfairs becausc my mother is 100% disabled. [2XEL] University
showed me a work study application and since [ was sitting out my mother told me 1
could work at any school that accepted VA paperwork but I never worked at [EXEL{
University. They also showed me a VA verification form dated before the start of school
and does nol prove anything. The previous negligent Registrar was also the VA
Certifying Official for the university and the school staled that they did not begin to keep
attendance rccords until 2005. 1 stayed off campus, 20 minutes away, but yet the school
conveniently added|®® | and[P)0). |(withdraw absences). Those grades were just enough
so that the school could keep financial aid claimed by the school. [P}6): BXC) | agrecd
those grades did not make sense and were highly unlikely to achieve. Knowing that | was
preparing to transfer to another college to run track it definitely doesn’t make sense. 1
asked for attendance records, a class schedule, and even a withdraw form since 1 was
given withdraw abscnces but [ET had nonc of that, allegedly. Official transcripts are
sent in scaled envelopes so there was no way for me to know that they were sending
inaccurale grades plus I had already received a copy of the transcripts evaluation form
from[0)®)._]showing the grades sent from niversity.

[E3E JUniversity’s official in charge of student records and questions or concerns
regarding the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act admitted that [BX8)_]University
made mistakes in regards to my student records. That same official, [B)E] BX7C) L
stated she would correct the misconducts of the previous staff. That same official stated
that the government would get involved and come after the business office. All T want is
my official transcript corrected as they said they would do. 1 have provided more than
enough evidence including audio. emails. and official documents from [B)6) | University.
My rights under FERP'A have been denied by University and there is no excusc for
their failed disclosure of my rights. Thad multiple conversations with official responsible
for FERPA concerns and not once did she inform me of my rights nor did I get a writlen
responsc or formal hearing. All I want to do is excrcise my rights and have justice served.

Sincerely, e
{b)(B); (b)7{C)
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[eXE). O} ()

{b)(B): (bXF(C)

Dear[2)®). { University:

This letter 18 in reference to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Aet of 1974, a
United States I'ederal Law. 1 previously requested in December 2009 that my Fall 2003

grades on my official transcript be investigated and you agreed to. At that time:

1. You stated that the University had not been keeping accurate records.

2. You stated that the University had not been {ollowing proper procedures.

3. You stated that the school cannot go back and add grades to students’ transcripts.

4. You stated that if my official transcript was sent to[2X0) CX7C) | College

without Fall 2003 grades on it then you would correct it by changing il in the

university’s system and resend it out without those inaccurate grades on it. The

(b)(6); (bXT{C)

Transcript Evaluation Form from [ College was viewed

showing that niversity did indeed send it without those inaccurate grades.
5. You failed to make the agrecd corrections to my student records.

6. Thercfore you have denied me my rights under the FERPA and broke the law.
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During the week of your investigation [ was never informed of my rights under the
FERPA either. I was not told of my right to a formal hearing or my right to file a
complaint with the Department of Education. Since you chose not to correct the
inaccurate Fall 2003 grades I am now rcquesting a formal hearing to be scheduled. 1 was
not informed that my initial request to correct the inaccurate Fall 2003 grades needed to
be written nor does the FERPA state that, but I can provide audio and additional
evidence if need be. T am requesting & formal letter, as FERPA requires, stating why you
chose not 1o correct the inaccurate grades by August 31, 2012, Once again [ am
requesting a formal hearing to be scheduled as soon as possible, no later than September
5,2012. As of now I plan on filing a formal complaini against University with the
Department of Education based on your failure to correct the inaccurate grades, as you
stated you would do, and failure to inform me of my rights under the Family Educational

Rights and Privacy Act. I will also provide them with audio and documentation evidence

to support my claims. Now I know what [PX6): (0)7(C) University’s Registrar,

meant when she instructed me to contact the government about my inaccurate grades.

Plcasc let me know if any additional information is needed or if you have any questions.

Thank you for your precious time,

Sincerelv.
(B)(B); (b){7{C)
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September 1, 2012 i |

Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20202-5920

Re:  Complaint Against Rio Community School District
Rio, Wisconsin

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please let this letter serve as our formal request to file a complaint against the Rio Community
School District pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and the
Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment (PPRA). We are providing herein copies of all supporting
documents communicated thus far. As you will see from these materials, there have been
numerous issues with this school including bullying, giving out my cell phone number to a
student, and what appears to be coercion of our son by the district administrator/principal.

In addition, we contacted the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction (emails enclosed),
wherein they indicated that they will not assist us in this regard and that we need to try and
work it out with the school board. We have attempted to do so and the matters have basically
been "swept under the rug."

We do not have the means to hire an attorney but we feel that our rights have been violated.
QOur family has done nothing wrong and we are hoping that you can help in rectifying these
problems.

Our contact information is as follows:
{b)(6): {b){{{C)

Thank you for your time and attention.

Sincerely

(b)(B): (b)F(C)
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Hotmail Print Message Page 1 of 1

Meeting Request

From: [o)6) B){(7(C) ]@hotmail.com]
Sent: Mon 4/30/12 2:41 PM

To: [OWer® |@riokl2.wius

Cc:  [P)E)OX7  [@rio.k12.wi.us

I have tried to reach you numerous times today to discuss the bullying that continues to cause
distress. 1would like to meet with you directly. If you are unable or unwilling to accommodate me, then
I request to be put on the agenda for next week's school board meeting. [ understand that you are busy
with students, but this too requires immediate attention.

{0){6) (b)X7(C)
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@E GEITE M
To IT'RPA: le AUG 0 8 20t .
I am filing a complaint against [PX&) BI7(C) |and [(RXE): (BX7C) | BMool— i

——

Springfield, Ohio. Spring(ield, O city school district. [BX6). BX/C) | obtained

confidential information regarding my son to usc for her own benefit. [RXE:OX7 |[BXE): |is a

teacher at [PX6) ®X7_[[0X®): | School but she is not a teacher of my son nor is she affiliated

with him at the school (she teaches special education). [PX0)OX7 {[BXE) |is involved in a
[ip)E): )G} J [XE): b)) |
|{b){6); (b)r{C) |

On Friday. February 3", 2012 I was subpocnacd to testify in court for the case, [BE

BXE). LIT_][®)E). 0)7|[BXO) ®) ] attorney) asked me questions regarding certain incidents at
(LX), O [BIO) B School regarding my [EXeL_] old son, on the stand in court. I was asked
if my son had ever been suspended and if there had been a school mediation take place.
The judge for the case made mc answer the questions asked, My old son at the time
ol the court mediation, which occurred on November 18™, 2011, was requested by the
school for truancy. This information was confidential and its exposure goes against
FIERPA laws. [2X0): 0X7 [[PIO) | would not have known about the incidents unless she
accessed my son’s file or someonc at the school gave her the information JPX0) BX7(C) |
(court mediator for Springlield) (who was involved [or the mediation at the school) on
November 18", 2011 informed me the information was confidential and would not leave
the room; also in attendance was[PX0): EXIC) Tassistant principle), [BIE): BXTC) | (the
school counselor) and 3 of my son’s teachers. I went to the school and spoke to the
assistant principle of [RXOL®OX7_[[OX6) | School[EEL 7] the week after the trial, and
asked il my son’s records had been accessed or subpocnaed, he lold me he did not think
s0. We procecded to enter the file room across from his office where he showed me my
son’s file and explained if it had been accessed it would have been signed out; the file
obtained no signature or a subpoena. Therefore, 1 was puzzled how [P O |67 (] and
her attorney [BXO)_][OXE): OX7 [kncw about my son’s confidential school information.

[ decided that [P O Jwas lying or someonc at the school informed [ERLO ] [ERL ]
(possibly cven she accessed my son’s file) and filed a complaint with the Springficld, OH
City School’s Superintendents office. On March 16", 2012 [ received a call from[B)E).®) |
(03O 0K |(Principat of [BE_®XTEE.__]School) regarding that my son’s school records
has been subpoenaed on November 22nd, 2011; I told him that [BX6:®XAC) | Assistant
Principal) showed me my son’s file and stated no signature and no subpocna. He
apologized and said he is not sure why|PX0): ©X7(C) [ to]d me that unless he did not know
and possibly the subpoena was not in my son’s [ile. I asked him why I was not notified
and he apologized again and stated that the school receives a lot of subpoenas and they
don’t always call the parents. 1 asked him if he was aware of FERPA law and that is was
a violation not to inform me, he said he was notl awarc of it. [ told him that I was in touch
with the supcrintendent’s oftice and filed a complaint. On March 23", 2012 the
Superintendent called me stating an apology that my son’s records had been subpocnacd
in November, 2011 and that he was not sure why the school did not inform me or tell me
of the subpoena at my visit to the school. He did not scod me anything in writing.
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It was 4 months before 1 found out about my son’s personal information being violated
from the time my son’s records had been subpoenacd, to me testilying in court, to[[Re1 (]
[PE)EX7 ] calling me (o inform me that my son’s records were subpoenaed.

(D)6} (D)7 {C) Jattorney) also withheld evidence in court in February as she
did not inform my boyfriend’s attorney b)) BX7(C) } that she had in her possession
my son’s school records that she had subpocnacd in November, 201 1.

What I want is an investigation as to why the school did not inform me and why the
school system would allow a stranger to access a child’s school records for a personal
benefit. Would this be considered a conflict of interest? She is m no rclation to my son
and she works at the school my son attended. She had her attorney subpocna my son’s
school records for her own child custody casc. She still has my son’s personal
information in her possession. how can this be allowed? The school never informed me
nor did they make attempts. There 1s a violation.

Plcase respond in a timely manner.

Thank you,

(b)) ()7
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To the Springficld City Schools Superintendent:

[ am filing a complaint againstfR)0): H}7C) | School.
(0)6). (Joblained confidential information regarding my son to use for her own benelit.
(b)E): (OX7HC) is not a teacher of my son nor is she alfiliated with him at [B)&). B«
School (she teaches special education). [BYE) BX7C) ]is involved in a custody
(b)B); b)(F{C)

On Friday, February 3% 2012 I was asked some questions reparding cerlain incidents at
|{b){6)? b)7C) } School by [BXE) DT Jattorney [PX0) ®X7C) D) regarding my
yr. old son, on the stand in court, [ was asked if my son has ¢ver been suspended and if
there had been a school mediation take place. I was forced 1o answer by the judge. My
yr, old son at the time of the court mediation, which occurred in November 2011, was
requested by the school for truancy. This information was confidential and its exposure
goes against FERPA laws [B)E) B)7(C) | would not have known ahout the incidents
unless she accessed my son’s lile or someone at the school gave her the information. [
spoke to the court mediator and be informed me the information was confidential and she
1s probably in violation given the reason she aceessed it. | spoke to the assistant principle
D)) OIS | and asked 1 my son’s records had been subpoenacd, he told me he did not
think so, and my son’s file had not been signed out. Therelore, she obtained this
information on her own and used it 1o her benefit. This information obtained was
irrelevant for her casc as hcr old daughter has perfect attendance and grades at her

o o 1school.

I have no 1dea what else she illegally knows about my son, she probably accessed his
wholc filc. I feel ke my son’s information has been completely violated!!! T want this
investigated and I want something done about it. T have removed my son from Roosevelt
Middle School and he will not go back. I am in the process of secking legal action against
Gretchen Wells and the school.

Please respond in a timely manner.

Thank you,
(b)(&); (b)(7

P m i
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{b)E); (L)F{C)

VIA USPS MAIL DELIVERY
Qctober 4, 2012

To: Family Policy Compliance Office
Office, U.S. Department of Iiducation,
400 Maryland Avenue, S.W
Washington, DC 20202-4605
(800) 872-5327

Re: FERPA violation
COMPLAINT

COMES NOW, [Bi6) BX7C) |as Natural Guardian forff®)E) ®)7C) |, and
hereby files this complaint for FERPA violations against principal of(©X8) ©]
School and ., general counsel of] ollege[DE) (]
ampus lor violation of his rights under Family Educational Rights and Privacy
Act (FERPA).

Introduction
1.[)C) )XTC) is a [E)ycars old male student, [PX0) (O)X7C) |, an[®)XE) 7
gradc student af [(DX) ®X7C) h School, which is operated by [EXELEITCT ]

College, was initially suspended by the school principal for ten days, was excluded to
participate in his English, Biology and French scheduled classes and was excluded to
participate in the National Honor Society Inaugural Induction Ceremony, after he in an
emcrgency situation went to the bathroom without teacher’s authorization.

2. On April 30, 2012, pursuant the Florida Sunshine L.aw, Public Record Act, I submitted
an writtcn public information requests. Spectfically I requested disciplinary record/s
against any student/s for the same/ similar offense my son was charged on 04/25/2012
disrespect/insubordination*. Please note that the information | requested, DO NOT
CONTAIN any information directly related from the student and I did not
requested any identifiable information, | just requesicd, w/o names, the
demographic background of the student/s, date/s of incident/s, incident type and
duration of disciplinary action in days.

3. On May 3, 212, afte failed to provide me the documents I requested.
submitted to him and to the General counsel another letter. (see exhibit A)
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4. On May 17, 2012; I received an email from [P)©€) ®X7€] | communicating me that
FERPA prohibits him to disclose the information I requested (see exhibit B).

5. On May 30, 2012; [ requested 1o[®)®) ®X/(©) |an important information located
in my son’s educational records, specifically witnesses names, dates and statements
provided in relation to an investigation of the incident happened with my son.

6. On June 6, 2012; | received another email fmchomunimﬁng me
again that FERPA prohibits him to disclose the information I requested.

Jurisdiction
7. [RXO) BRrC) | brings this complaint pursuant 20 U.S.C. ¢ 1232g; 34 CFR part
99 for violation of his rights under the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

(FERPA).
8. Family Policy Compliance Office has jurisdiction to investigate this complaint.

Parties

9. At all times material hereto, [PX®) EX7(©) | was/is aF]_Jschool student in his A
grade atfb)®) (0)X7{C) |School located inl{b){S)?{b){7{C] |["10rida.

10. At all times material hereto[f}{ﬁl-' ®X7C ] was/is the principal of[F0) BI7C) |

Schooll®X6) ®0X7(C)  J[.ocation.

11. At all times material hereto[)®) 0)N7(C) was/is the gencral counsel of [PX®) ®)N7C)
College. [0)5) ©)7 ] lLocation.

Facts

12. On April 25, 2012 at approximately 11.45 am and according to my son’s statcments
occurred an incident during the World }History class, with his teacher {0)®) (0X7(C) |
Because {©)X©) OX7(C) [ was sick with cold, he had an emergency situation and
without any disruption he get up from his secat to go to the restroom to get some tissucs to
clean his watered eyes, clean his nasal secretions and blow his nose, and prevent that his
nasal secretions come down from his nose and everyone, including the teacher make fun of
him and cause him emotional distress”.

13. After my son returned to the classroom, sent him to the principal office.

5211{6]: ®X7 I without listened my son’s version told him that he had not time to speak

with a troublemaker*, prohibited him to participate in his English, Biology and
French scheduled classes and disciplined my son with a 10 days OSS.

had not past disciplinary record and according all the teacher’s comments
my son is an excellent student with excellent grades). Also, is important to add that
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according to my son statements, {requently he observed other students left Mr,
(D)) BXT(C) |class without teacher permission and nothing happened with these students.

14, |B)E): 0N IGNORED and VIOLA'TED the Parent Guide & Code of Conduct for Students
page 26 and page 32.(see helow)

* In any situation where a violation of the code of conduct for students or school’s discipline
plan is alleged, the principal or principal’s designee shall hear the student’s explanation and
carry out an investigation BEFORE imposing any disciplinary action”.

*The discipline matrix specifically identifies prohibited student conduct and list the range of
consequences which may be imposed for each infraction. When assigning consequences for
misconduct, the principal or the principal designee shall give consideration to _factors such as
the nature of the infraction, the student’s past disciplinary record and the severity of the
probiem as it pertain 1o the specific situation. The suggested consequences ure a guide. (page
32 of Parents Guide & Code of conduct for students)

*¥Insubordination- disrespect*- first offense (minor) [PXOORACT Nt day 1SS)

142002 017 |GNORED and VIOLA'TED the parent guide & Code of Conduct for students page
27, after he failed for more than 3 hours to contact me 1o report my son’s situation

*Notification of out school suspension- when a student out of school suspension, the principal
or principal’s designee will make a good effort to INMEDIATELY inform the student’s
parents or guardian by telephone .

16. On April 26, 2012; | come to the [D)E) BT | School for a meting with Dr.

[EXE) (JAFTER I provided to the school principal the copies for the Parent Guide & Code of
Conduct for students 2011-2012, to decmonstraie that the disciplinary actions against my son
werc disproportional and not corresponded with the alleged “fault” the school principal
changed my son’s “10 days OSS for “2 days in school time out”. But; he added another
sanction against my son, [(b)(6):¢b) |prohibited my son to participate in the National Honor
Society inaugural Induction Cercmony program, in spite of my son was already selected and
had the invitation for the Inaugural Induction Ceremony.

17. [EXELBYTTC) | principal of[EXE) BITC) JSchool, [2X5) OX7C) JCampus in
bad faith obstructs me to collect important information and deny me as access to
necessarics documents, that are not protected by FI:RPA.

18, [EXO)®XMC) ], general counsel of (RO 0XHC) |College, [P)O) ®©X7 | Campus in bad
faith obstructs me to collect important information and deny me as access to
neccessaries documents, that are not protected by FERPA

Cause of Action
19. Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, commonly known as FERPA applies to

all educational agencics and institutions that receive funds under any program
administered by the Department, [PX0) ©X7C)  |College receives funds from Federal
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programs.

20. The violation of my rights to have access to [2)5) ©)(7(C) ] school public
records does not contain any personal identifiable information and without
information directly rclated to a student may be redressed pursuant 20 U.S.C. ¢
1232g; 34 CFR part 99

21. The violation of my rights to review and inspect COMPLETE witnesses’ statements
located in my son’s educational records, in order to insure that the investigative
records are not inaccurate may be redressed pursuant 20 U.S.C. ¢ 1232g; 34 CFR part

99. * Student statements provided in relation to an investigation or discipline another party, does not
contain information” directly related to a student”, therefore does not qualify as educational record.

Conclusion

l{b)@ b)) l respectfully requests this Office to:

A. Assume Jurisdiction of this matter,

B. Declare that[B0) BT ], principal of [P ®I7C) School and [BE_®17(]
general counsel of [BE) OC) {)6). b)(7(C) | Campus action to obstruct
and to deny me an access to important and necessary information violating the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA).

C. Entcer all other relief that this Office deems just and proper.

()6} P)(7{C)

f

A s
olq/ :
i / 1{ ¢
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October 12, 2012

(b)) ()7

Bernard Cieplak, Program Analyst
Family Policy Compliance Office
US Department of Education

400 Maryland Avenue SW
Washington DC , 20202-8520

RE: Your letter dated 9/28/2012

Dear Mr. Cieplak,

[ appreciate you have taken the time to review the document I have forwarded you
in regards to complaint of D6 0XC) |School in Alhambra Unified
School District.

I also appreciate you have clarify the term of ‘education records’ in FERPA. I am
aware of this, however, please note , Exhibit #1, a copy of the current procedure
for obtaining an Entertainment Permit, the Department of Labor Standards
Enforcement (DILSE) which is the agency that issue work permit for minors,
indicate the language “ When school is IN session, the application must be
completed and dated during the current school session by an authorized school
official.” [PXo):®EX/C) |School official violated FERPA by provided
‘cxtensive detail of school records of extensive time length” which was
inapplicable to the term which DLSE required.

DLSE further indicated in their permit application once the school records
completed by school official it was for the parents to sent back the completed
application with self-addressed and stamped envelop in order to receive work
permit for the mmor. Please note [ixhibit #2, an envelop postmark May 25, 2011,
by sender — DLSE, addressce-[RELEK] This indicated [©) ©X1©) |
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School official singled-handedly sent back the DLLSE application without
notifying the parent in doing so until letter came in the mail the permit was denied
by DLSE due to extensive school records provided which inapplicable to this
permit’s requirement.

The violation was the consent to mail back to DLSE without notifying me. And 1
believed you were under the wrong assumption, | gave school official authority in
writing for them to act on behalf in this manner in this particular incident.

Initially, my complaint went to California Department of Education on November
2, 2011, when I grew suspicions increasingly of [PX®)- ©X7e) | School of
Alhambra Unified School District was not in compliance of FERPA policy aficr a
few separate incidents with school official led me to file the complaint. It was on
January 10, 2012, 1 reccived responsc from California Department of Liducation
directed me that to address this tssue with Alhambra Unified School District. It
was on February 14, 2012, 1 forwarded this complaint to you. Of all which time,
non ol any CDE responses or Reponses from any party indicated the timeline of
filing complaint. And since Alhambra Unified School District officials are
‘compromised’ and denied of their wrong doing, 1 have put myself and my
daughter tn a position vulnerable to retaliation from school officials and school
district since my daughtcr was still attending [PX©) ©X7C) ] School. [ was
very afraid they tainted our records to cover their tracks. Therefore, the reason to
explain of this complaint in delaying of filing for investigation. Now that we are
no longer attending this school district , which [ should comment that | continued
to have encountered the same [EXE) B)X7C) 1School official a few times
and her unprofessionalism manner in communicating with me by phone , by email
until which time 1 direct this to the school principal because according to the
school official mentality parents have no rights nor would they ever be stated
correctly. ‘That was the reason of me seeking investigation upon the part of this
school ({2 BI7C) ] School) practices which school officials and
parents have unbalanced rights.

Appreciate you looking into this with my responses here. Thank you.

Sincerely
BIE). BRTC)
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{b)(B). (bX7(C)

Parent of 00 OFC)
Student 0; EX0). BXTC) [School, City of Alhambra, State of California
Linclosure:
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b)(). (b)7{C)

October 30, 2012 { DJ

Re: FERPA concerns B -
EHy o .

To Whom It May Concern:

On October 10, 2012, I r uestcd my daughter’s school files from the principal of
|(b]{6)= OXAC) |‘¢ch001 [ was requesting her file due to the principal’s
refusa) to address my questions ngaIdmg my daughter’s 504. I wanted to know where
the medical information 1 provided in 2010 to back up her 504 had gone. Mr.[EXE1 (]
refused to answer my question, so I requested her file which would have covered from
Kindergarten to her current [EXE] Jerade year. [ also requested on this samc date, a copy of
her 504 for this year as I had not been provided a copy.

Mr. (] responded to this request via email on the same datc: October 10, 2012. He
attached a copy of the current 504, though it was incorrect. In the cmail, he addressed my
request for my daughter’s files stating that he provided the 504, so my request was
fulfilled.

Later that same day, October 10, 2012, my pediatrician notified me that Mr.[®¥ ©]
attempted to access my daughter’s medical records using an inappropriatc form. He
abused the form 1 had on file with the school nurse. | promptly wrote Mr B8 _Jand
expressed my frustration with his deception. I also repeated my request [or my daughter’s
entire file. This makes two requests for the file in one day.

On October 11, 2012, Mr. cmailed me again to try and explain his actions
regarding his unserupulous contact of my daughter’s pediatrician. He also said he was
arranging to have her file prepared lor mysell and my ex- -husband. I replicd same day as
did my ex-husband to state that we wanted the copies of our daughler S ﬁle sent to our
respeetive homes. | carbon copied this email to thcumfm ATeZ L] — )Y D))
wha is also (he 504 compliance officer for Central Schools. ltoid Mrs.
additionall that [ had requested to sce lhc medical files attached to my daughter’s
504 from Mr. but those requests fell on deaf ears.

[E3E) o) Bt [EXE BX7C)_ ] has yet to acknowledge my request for the file
to this datc.

On Saturday, October 13, 2012, my daughter’s supposedly complete file was sent to
me byw b’@ from [©X0): OX7CT ] W School. When | opened it it was less than
1/8” thick for 7 years of education. There were no more than i3 pages in this file. | know
that this is not her complete file at all. I do not know il pieces of her file have been lost or
if they have purposely been left out. Most important of those missing pieccs are anything
rclated to her 504. It is as if her 504 doesn’t even exist. There are no records of testing
that I know was done on two separate occasions nor were there any records of Mediation
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Team meetings that took place. I know these should be in the file as [ have my personal
copies at home.

These missing items are only a fraction of what is missing from the file. Other missing
items include: [EP, TEP declassification, several standardized test scores, personal
information/contact information, medical notes, medical information, DIBELS scores,
physicals for sports, grade cards, book fees, sign up info and so much more. Most of what
is present are a few notes, her birth certificate and home language surveys for cvery year.
There is nothing from this currcnt school year at all.

1 chose not to talk o Mr. or Mrs. Wuntil | spoke to an advocate. In the
meantime. [ was talking with the indiana Department of Education to report my concerns,
but they brushed it of[, sending me to file this report with the Uniled States Department
of Education.

On QOctober 17, 2012, Mr. emailed both my ex-husband and myself via email
stating that he had ‘found’ several other things that belonged with the file. l1c asked if he
should send them to us. I replied on the same day and reminded him that | had requested
the entire file over a weck earlier. I told him to send the additional information.

[ picked up the additional information from the post office on Oclober 22, 2012. They
were sent from [P0 OXC) {[OXO). | School by Mr. via certified mail. They
consisted of: the M-Team Report (2011), the education cvaluation report (2011), and the
emergency medical authorization permits (2008-2012). These were all documents | had
in my own files and still were not representative of the 504 information I was openly
secking.

I truly fcel as though a large portion of my daughter’s file has been withheld from
both me and my ex-husband. We have been harassed and bullied for asking for them.
What we have now does not represent our daughter’s educational experience over 7
years. [ am very upsel and want to know what has happencd to the rest of my daughter’s
files.

I have not spoken with the school since I reccived what Mr. [P ] considers the
‘complete file’. | wanted to writc this complaint and speak to our advocate before I did.

[ am cnclosing copies of perlinent cmails. [ have the copy of the file, but was told
when | called the US Dept of Education that [ did not need to provide it.

[f there is anything else that is needed, please let me know.

People involved and Addresses, Phone:

(BB (b))
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(b)) ()7

. . DOREE
Iinclosure: Pertinent emails between parent and PRI

epic.org 14-04-15-ED 20150401 FOIA Release 000430



QOctober 31, 2012

Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue. S.W.
Washington, 1).C. 20202-4605

RE: School In Violation Of FERPA

[ [DXE ®B)7T) ] hereby lodge an official complaint against [2X®) ©X7(C) |
University for what [ believe to be:

[* ] A violation of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974.
The naturc of the complaint is as checked:
[ 1 Alleged Violations of Act or Regulations

___ Failure 10 provide notification of all rights (totally or in needed languagc)
__ Tailure to publish local access and hearing proccdures

__ Inappropriate person(s) grant denied access

_____Failure to provide interpretation assistance as requested

___Failure to provide requested hearing

__ Failure to provide uninvolved hearing officer

____ Failure of hearing officer to providc written opinion within reasonable time
_x_ Inappropnate sharing of confidential information

Date of Violation: _ unknown

Date Violation Discovered if different from above:  10/29/2012_ -
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Other Relevant Information:

(Use this section to add any additional explanatory comments)

JEXE): B)7(C)

| Execituve Assocaite Dean, provided my confidential personal student
information to a lawyer and private investigator. A private investigator came to my place of
residence that is not public record as it is not listed under my name and had in his possession
information I provided to [)5) BX7(C) |University, including my emails address, DOB,
SSN and address. elieves that [ am harassing him via the intcrnet (social networks
and email). I informed the private investigator that it is not me. By providing my information to
this private invesligator,has put my small children in danger. Do you know what it
is to come home to a stranger in your driveway waiting for you and not knowing what they are
going to do? 1was very intimated by these individual and I have absolutely nothing to do with
anything happening to 1 have notworkxf"or [EE_or almost a year in November and
I am an Alumni. I'm very disappointed thafP)®~Jould allow this to happen.

Yours Truly,

{(b)(6); (b)}{7{C)
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(b)(B). (b)(7(C)

FLLR.PA.:

I am contesting the dismissal that 1 had a behavior problem. The issucs that the instructor has
listed 1n her clinical notes are not behavioral problems; they are minute mistakes that should not have heen
documented to be taken that seriously. [ never acted outrageously or hostile, [ did say *At least 1 didn’t stab
anybody” because I didn’t. My classmate did. TIc jabbed Dr, during surgery. 1 feel that
would be documented as unsafe if anything should be unsafe, but he was only told i post conference that
this is all 4 learmng process and we all make mistakes. 1le was African American and [ am white. I was
warned that Ms. did not like white pcople when [ started. T have e-mails that address that. I feel | was
Just picked on.

You can ask any of my prolessors in my entire 4 years and 175 hours of study if ] had any type of behavior
problem, because [ have never been sent to the Deans office, never been expelled, never been suspended
and never been written up. [ do not like having something like that on my record, because | do not have a
behavior problem.

If the behavioral problem also refers to unsafe practice that T was dismissed for, 1 can definitely argue |
was not unsafe and have evidence T had an “A”. Grades were being [ixed. 1 would get the lowest grade
possible when the work | handed in was an “A". | am not challenging the grade, but it 15 relevant in 4 lab
class to show my supervisors documented 1 was doing well, This is a very simple position in the Q.R. 10
out of 12 students should not [uil in one class, These students should pass and be graduated and working
some where, so we can pay our loans back, This school and this hospita! are wasting federal funds and
acting negligently and 1rresponsibly.

I did not get hostile when Ms. am](old me I was dismisscd. I did not understand why [ was
being dismissed without warning. Ms.ushcd me from behind out the door. She and Ms, arc
close fricnds. Ms.[R)(E]] said to me a couple of days carlier that she was “going to blow™. This was over
M. being forced into the retirement that the hospital bad been trying to put her imto since 2007, 1
have that documentation I will share once we meet,

The Cleveland Clinic Foundation Hospital Main Campus Police Department released the reasons for my
dismissal to the Mentor Police Department. Status disclosure in reference to grades is the one thing
forbidden under FERPA law, That release lead to vicious rumors and lics. That release and those rumors
were personal and not professional, Under FERPA law the releasc of descriptive characteristics to identify
a person is allowable to insure campus safety. That [ understand, But my grades are personal and not
relevant Lo police work, And their rumors were inaccurate and I will argue that also. 1 was not unsafe.

{b){B); (b)(7(C) ]
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epic.org

May 21, 2012

Vid E-MAIL & REGULAR MAIL

Regina Miles

Program Support

U.S. Department of Education
Family Policy Compliance Office
400 Maryland Avenue, SW.
Washington, DC 20202

Dear Ms, Miles:

Thank you for speaking with me on the aftcrnoon of May 16th. As you may recall, |
am a parent and an attomey sceking to obtain guidance as to whether the Family Rights
Educational Policy Act (“FERPA”) would permit the disclosure of an incident that happened
at[byE) EIFC) | School (“f£)6). |} in[®)8). ©X7 | New York, on April 26, 2012, The
incident is depicted in the accompanying news article which was written after someone may
have made a ¥ rcedom of Information Law request to TBLGIVG the redactcd police report.

Specifically, on April 26, 2012, onc malc school student (“student 17)
allegedly and forcibly held the front door to a boys rcstroom closed while a second male
middle school student (“student 2”) took a third malc[B3E) ] school student (“student 3)
into a stall. As reported, student 2 demanded oral sex from student 3. A commotion was
hcard and an[EXE_Jadministrator pushed his way into the restroom, cntered the restroom, and
cnded the incident before it could have been much worse.

As we previously discussed, the. District Adminisiration took immediale 'steps to
involve the School Resource Officer, ;who involved local detoctives, and student 1 and
student 2 were arrested and charged as juveniles. Their cases are pending in family court.

As we also discussed, at the time that I sought informal guidance from your office,
the District Administration, as guided by its counsel, had taken the position that FERPA
restricts the ability lo disclose information conceming the incident to parents of the students
beeause the district’s attorney publicly declared that FERPA prevents a disclosure about the
details of the incident. The district’s attorney publicly advised in an open forum on May 14,
2012, that if the information was madc public the school would have released “publicly
identifiable” “cducation records™.

Since this incident occurred within a T Tschool comprised of many hundreds of
students, 1 advised the school district that FERPA’s statutory language protects the disclosure
of “personally identifiable” “education records™, and I rcasoned that FERPA would not
prahibit a disclosure which protects the identity of the alleged perpetrators, and which at

' “RERPA’s regulations apply only to “education records,” defined as records “dircctly
relaled 1o a student” that are maintained by a school “or by a party acting for” the school, that
personally identify a student, and that pertain to the student’s school carcer.” See “HFERPA
Guidance For Students”, published by the U.S. Department of Education, at:

- hup:/www?2.ed.gov/policy/pen/guid/fpco/ferpa/students.htm] (intemal citations omitted).
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most, leaves fellow students to speculate through “circumstantial evidence” as to whether
particular “absentee” students in their class were, in fact, the suspendced students.

When we spoke, you explained that under FERPA, “personally idcutifiable™
disclosures can be interpreted te mean the following: If two special education students fight
at school and that fight is disciosed by reference to the fuct that “twe special education
students were involved in a fight” — and there are only two special education students
enrolled in the school, such information is deemed personally identifiable.

I believe that the fact pattern 1 am presenting is very different from the cxample you
have provided. -

When we spoke, [ additionally expressed my understanding that FERPA “specifically
exempts from the definition of ‘education records’ - and thercby from the resirictions of
FERPA - records that a law enforcement unit of a school or school district creates and
maintains for law enforcement purpose.”™ Thus, if X821} school resource officer, in his or
her role as a police officer stationed at [PX0). | played a role in the investigation of the
incident and drafted any report in his/her employment capacily which is maintained by the
school resource officer or his‘her employer, I asscrted that such a report would be exempted
from FERPA and could be disclosed 1o anyone — even the media.’ You informally agreed
that school resource officer records are exempt from FERPA,

QUESTIONS PRESENTED

1. Given the facts addressed above, and as contained in the Journal News article
accompanying this letter, could the school district have provided a disclosure to the parent
community before the news story was published, stating:

(B)B): (b))

% U.S. Department of Justice Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinqueney Prevention and U.S.
Department of Education's Family Policy Compliance Office’s “Program Report” entitled,
“A guide to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act and Participation in Juvenile
Justice Programs” (1997)

(http://www. missingkids com/en US/documents/Sharingln formation.pdf’; sce also

https://www.ncjrs. gov/pdffiles/{s9878.pdf).

*8ee 20 US.C. § 1232g(a){4)(B)(ii) (“The term “cducation records” does not include - (ii)
records maintained by a law enforcement unit of the educational agency or institution that
were created by that law enforcement umt for the purpose of law enforcement.™). Sce also
“A guide to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act and Participation in Juvenile
Justice Programs™, at footnote 2.

[2%]
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hearing a commotion, a school administrator forced his way into the bathroom and
interrupted the incident.

2 If a School Resource Officer drafted an incident report that was prepared in the
School Resource Officer’s law cnforcement role, and that incident report was either
maintained by the School Resource Officer or by the officer’s employing police department,
could the school have issucd a disclosure 1o the community about the incident that was bascd
upon the report, as long as personally identifiable information was not included in the report?

Thank you for your assistance in providing I'ERPA policy guidance on these two
questions,

Respectfully.
{D)B); (bIT(C)

14-04-15-ED 20150401 FOIA Release 000438



(BB (b))

via electronic transmission and regular mail

P g e e
e 6, 2012 NEBRITE
Regina Milcs | |q] iy Lb oo
United States Department of Education i '
Family Compliance Office By
400 Maryland Avenue SW -—
Washington, DC 20202

Re:  Ossining Union Free School District

Dear Ms, Miles:

It is our understanding that [?X0) ®)X/(C) I Esq. contacted you regarding the
incident which occurred in Ossining Union Free School District at [B0®). 0ic) |
School. This letter is being sent to communicate the District’s position on the
matter and is sent in response to Mr. letter to the District Administration
and Board of Education, dated May 17, 2012. A copy of the letter is enclosed
herewith, The facts as I understand them are as follows. The incident involved the
sensitive matter of an attempted forcible sexual assault upon a student in the
bathroom. Two perpetrators were involved in the incident. The School District did
not disclose information about the incident to the public to protect the victim’'s
identity. The School District feared that any disclosure of the incident would
inadvertently personally identify the victim, and therefore, violate FERPA. I
expressed this sentiment at the School District’s Board meeting on May 14, 2012, As
a result, Mr[EI0) ®)_]Jcomposed a letter claiming that details concerning the incident
“could” have been disclosed under FERPA.,

Under FERPA, school districts may not disclose personally identifiable information
from an eligible student’s education records to a third party without written consent
of the parents, guardians or an cligible student. Personally identifiable information
includes, but is not limited to: “(a) The student’s name; (b) The name of the student’s
parent or other family members; {c) The address of the student or student’s family;
(d) A personal identifier, such as the student’s social security number, student
number, or biometric record; (¢) Other indirect identifiers, such as the student’s date
of birth, place of birth, and mother’s maiden name; (f) Other information that, alonc
or_in combination, is linked or linkable to a_specific student that would allow a
reasonable person in the school community, who does not have personal knowledge
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Regina Miles June 6, 2012
United States Department of Education Page 2
Family Compliance Office

Re:  Ossining Union Free School District

of the relevant circumstances, to identify the student with reasonable certainty; or (g)
Information requested by a person who the educational agency or institution
reasonably believes knows the identity of the student to whom the education record
relates.” 34 CFR § 99.3 (emphasis added).

In addition, Mrw asserts that this is a policy issue and he references the School
District’s Policy 1000 on Community Relations, which is annexed hereto. Policy 1000
sets forth the goals for community involvement with School District affairs. The
Policy addresses, among other things, communications between the School District
and the community. According to the Policy, it is the Board of Education’s ultimate
decision regarding communication between the School District and the community.
The District decided that protection of the students” identities in this matter was of
paramount importance, and the District had no malicious intent in keeping the
information from the community. The District acted in accordance with School
District policy by exercising its discretion to withhold the information.

My assertion that disclosure of the details of the incident could not be madc
pursuant to the requirements of FERPA, was based upon the language in 34 CFR §
99.3(f). The School District’s actions in this matter were driven by its concern to
protect the identity of the vicim involved in the incident. The overriding concern
was that if anything more than a mere statement that an incident occurred in the
[EE21School bathroom was released, there could have been a potential FERPA
violation, A more detailed disclosure that an attempted sexual act occurred in the

School bathroom could have inadvertently identified the actors and the
victim in violation of FERPA.

Mr. claims that a general disclosure, protecting the idenlity of the
perpetrators, would only leave fellow students at most to “speculate” as to whether
absent students were the “bad actors.” However, he does not consider the effect
such speculation would have on the victim of the incident. The potential
identification of the victim in this matter could discourage further victims from
coming forward in the event they are victimized.

It is, and always has been, the School District’s position to protect “whistleblowers”
and potential victims. The victim of an incident should not be subject to [urther
victimization by potential disclosure of their identity. Contrary to MrEXE). O ]
assertion, because the incident received great notoriety in the Middle School, it
would not have been difficult for students and other individuals to identify the
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Regina Miles June 6, 2012
United States Department of Education Page 3
Family Compliance Office

Re:  Ossining Union Free School District

actors and/or the victim in this instance. We had becen informed by school officials
that the identity of the students involved appeared to be well known throughout the

[EE®17 Jschool and the release of more information would raise the risk of further
inquiry and linkage by parents and students to the incident and the perpetrators and
the victim involved. Thus, this link and the ability of outsiders to link the students
to the incident was quite evident. As such, I advised that the details of the incident
should not be disclosed so as to avoid a violation of FERPA.

Mr also argues that the information may also fall under the law enforcement
exception. His argument is without merit. The law enforcement exception applies
to records that are “maintained by a law enforcement unit of the educational agency
or institution that were created by that law enforcement unit for the purpose of law
enforcement.” 20 USC § 1232g(a)(4)(B)(ii). A law enforcement unit is an individual,
office, department, division, or other component of a school district, such as a unit of
commissioned police officers or non-commissioned security guards, officially
authorized or designated by the school district to enforce local, State, or Federal laws
or refer the matter for enforcement thercof, and maintain the physical security and
safety of the school. See 34 CFR § 99.8(a)(1). Records of a law enforcement unit do
not include: “(i) records created by the law enforcement unit for a law enforcement
purpose that are maintained by a component of the educational agency or institution
other than the Jaw enforcement unit; or (ii) records created and maintained by a law
enforcement unit exclusively for a non-law enforcement purpose, such as a
disciplinary action or proceeding conducted by the cducational agency or
institution.” 34 CFR § 99.8(b)(2). The Ossining School District has a School Resource
Officer (SRO) assigned to the District. The SRO is not an employee of the District.
The SRO is a Police Department employee to whom the School District can reach out
to for matters which are criminal in nature. Any notes or reports generated by the
SRO were Police Department records and were not the records of the School District.
Records generated by District administrators concerning this incident related to
potential disciplinary administrative action. As such, the records would constitute
protected records under the law. Disciplinary records are protected “education
records” under FERPA!

1 See U.S. v. Miami University, 294 F.3d 797, 815 {6"" Cir. 2002), see also U.S. Department of Education,
Sharing Information: A Guide to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act and Participation in
Juvenile Justice Programs (June 1997), available at
http://www.missingkids.com/en_US/dacuments/Sharinglnformation.pdf.
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Regina Miles June 6, 2012
United States Department of Education Page 4
Family Compliance Office

Re: Ossining Union Free School District

Even if this information did fall under the exception, disclosure of the information
was not mandated by the statute. The Family Policy Compliance Office previously
addressed this matter. Specifically, in an opinion letter regarding FERPA, the
Family Policy Compliance Office opined that the exemption of law enforcement unit
records under the statute “neither requires nor prohibits the release of law
enforcement unit records, but allows schools to follow their own policies or
applicable State Law.” Letter to Bresler and Molinaro, Family Policy Compliance Office
(February 15, 2006). The School District's Regulation attached to its Policy on
Student Records, a copy of which is altached hereto, provides that certain records
and materials may be made available without prior written consent of parents or
cligible students. The list includes information from the school’s law enforcement
unit records. In accordance with the School District’s Policy, it is discretionary
whether or not the law enforcement unit information may be released.

Furthermore, as sct forth in the United States Department of Education’s guidance
document refers to, entitled “The Family Educational Rights and Privacy
Act, Guidance for Eligible Students,” dated February 20112, schools are permitted to
disclose exempted personally identifiable information but are not required to do so.
Therefore, even if the information was exempt and could have been disclosed,
disclosure was not mandatory. The District in good faith withheld the information
to protect the identity of the parties involved.

Lastly, the School District has taken proactive steps to ensure the incident was
handled properly. The School Principal has reviewed the school level
response plan to ascertain if revisions were needed, as well as conducted meetings to
discuss same. The building level plan has been modified to include implementation
of hallway monitoring outside the school lavatories, as well as the inclusion of
safety/security mirrors by lavatories and stairways.

The School District acted in the best interest of the students involved in this incident,
This was a very sensitive incident involving a crime of a sexual nature and it was of
utmost importance to protect the identity of the victim. The position taken
concerning disclosure was based upon all the facts and circumstances surrounding
the incident and the language set forth in 34 CFR § 99.3(f). Further, as noted above,
the School District’s actions in this matter were driven by protecting the identity of
the victim, as well as the fact that School District was not required to disclose the

’ US. Department of Education, The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, Guidance for Eligible
Students (February 2011), available at http://www2.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco/ferpa/students.html.
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Regina Miles June 6, 2012
United States Department of Education Page 5
Family Compliance Office

Re:  Ossining Union Free School District

information and the District acted within its discretion. Although a general
statement could have been released at the time of the incident, the decision not to
release the information was within the discretion of the School District and was not a
violation of law,

This letter is respectfully submitted as a statement of the School District’s position on
the above matter. We respectfully ask that you take same into consideration prior to
rendering an advisory opinion.

Very truly yours,
o), NG

Enclosures

cc: Dr. Phyllis Glassman, Superintendent of Schools, Ossining UFSD
(without enclosures)
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Jan-09-2012 09:31 AM United States Sen. Bob Corker[@® 0X/C) | 23

A. UNITED STATES SENATOR - TENNESSHE

BOB CORKER

CONSENT FOR RELEASE OF INFORMATION

Due to the restrictions of the Privacy Act of 1974, & signed consent formm must be returned o Senator Bob Corker to allow for the
viswing of any persona) files and Information. Tha information includes, but is not [imited to, medical recorda relative to the inquiry.

Ta begin processing your request, please complets the following information (Please Print):

Name: i BDEREGE] ]
On behalf of [D)E) N I(C) ]

Address: __[EXE) BITC)

City: Jo)C). B State: _TN Zip: ___
County: _ Wilson County TN,

Phone Number(s) ~ Home; Work: _ o Cell; _ [b)Ey, (b)(7(C)

Bmafl o), BRIC) Pax:

Social Security Number: [)E), (DI7(C) | = Date of Birth [b)6) (bX/(C)

Complete the following flelds only If xpplicable to your ease.
: AHLTT AR e VISFFI AL B i

Veteran's Claim Number- Branch of Service: -
Rank/Unit;
SOCLLL SECT BITY RS RS

Type of claim filed:
Infal Claim DateFlled: _ []Pending [] Approved [] Denied
Recunsideration: Date Filed: [] pending [T] Approved [ ] Denied
ALJ Rearing Date Flled; [7] Pending [] Approved [T] Dented
Appeals Counell Date Filed: [ Pendimg [] Approved [] Demied

EMIMTZUATTVN SSTE

Applicant’s Nams; _ Typcof Application Filed: _

Alien Registration Number: ... _. Reocsipt Numbar;

Datz of Birth: Place of Birth:

—

Brlefly explein your problem and/or desired information (Includs additional pages if nesded or copizs of any documentration thae
you may have which would help mxpedite yorr inquivy. Pleass do not send original documents }

I am neading asglstance with the 17 S Department of Education offices of Office of Civil Righty in re-opening my
daughter's claim of failure of the school system to protect her from sexual assauit, retaliation. As long as both the school
gystern and the new principal refuse to give me a reason why they will not remove the documents I have reguegted from
Hope's educational file, I certainly belleve that it should be considered as retaliation for my filing the original claim.s
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Jan-09-2012 09:31 AM United States Sen. Bob Corker [P® ®X7C) 3/3

{2malag adsistance on my clalm with FERPA regarding the school system and the ipal refusiag to pemove
Mdmﬁﬂuﬁ;ﬁ;ﬁdﬂ&%ﬁh&uﬂoﬂa@m@mﬂmm viohmt;::
regards to the symem administoators fafiure to notify me ther 1 ad the o *Amendment
Hearing” . Thank you. Willa Johnson ® Sl

1s (D)6 h)F ()
ord
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February 26, 2012

{D)B); (B)7{C)

Family Policy Compliance Office

| am filing a complaint because | believe [PXE) BX7CT | School in Sheboygan Wisconsin has violated
the federal laws for my son’s education records. | will be writing about many things that have
happened over the past few months with the school e-mail. Everyone of these e-mail were sent
to me at my home e-mail as well as many other school employees.

My son received a parking ticket for being in a parking spot in the parking {ot that a
teacher had told many kids that they could park. Also according to the contract we signed he
was parked legal. The contract they had the school sign does not allow parking for[2X5 07|
kids the way it was written. When wanting to e-mail with the principal | was told that e-mail
was open record and this was not passible. (this situation cannot be handled via E-mail. Law

prohibits me from sharing this type of information over public communication.) from an e-mail
on 1/30/2012 from|*X®) ©X7(<) |

A parking ticket and the school contract for parking in a parking lot are all public information.
He had no problem on January 3 when sending me an e-mail talking about this same situation in
great detail about the parking ticket and about investigating it with the teacher. How can he talk
about it one day and the next he cannot?

Every time 1 call the school or they call me an e-mail goes out to the superintendant, the
principal, the assistant principal, his IEP teacher, the councilor, and me. Let me verify that this
has nothing to do with his [EP.

On 2/22/2012 [B)E)B)7C)__k contacted me at work about a problem my son was having at
school. This was a private conversation that he was confiding in his councilor in. The situation
again went out in an e-mail because she contacted me. He wanted help because kids are sending
nasty text messages to him and things are happening in the hall. This did not need to gooutin a
public e-mail. My son will no longer go into the office to talk with his councilor because of this
situation. My son was also mad that she had contacted me about this. The councilor was also
going to send this to my work if I didn’t give her my home e-mail when calling her back after
hanging up with her the first time because I did not know if she was sending something to me..
The e-mail was given to them for emergency situations only for work

Many more e-mail have gone back and forth. 1 can supply the e-mails or explain more if needed.
Please let me know. Thank you for your time.

(b)) (b))
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A | E | C o | &

1 |Date !2eogon -Conversation _ |

2 | 11/22:f0)B).{b) Jreeding homework B i

3 11}'18_!1:{7{01 ¢ mail abaut tyler ~ B | E R
4 | 12019019 e-mail about |EP _ _ '

5 | 12/21/19 { e-rrall abaLt Twe gLesiions he wanzec me ta ask mFtE: parkirg spot B

12731713 Te-rrall abaLt proper paperwark far days of of school/ar famly [edve packe: .

7 | 12n2201] e-mail about IEP B

8] 13/ read handbook my respansibility peddh VRN [ Fro paperwork given to me) -

g PRETEY The Justzens vou were ta ask Tyler mean: o get o the metvat.zn otfih) | parking chaice Gverall, e story dous nut check out The narking licset will stay tronib B ). (OX7L ]

L 1/25/13 | | sent letting him kraw | €ar nat meet a:@we need to e-mail ta resolve issues/he will not meet a: any other school locations

11|  1/26/13 |Fe sent me e-mall saying he called me - | ]
12 1/27/13 “nfernately E-mail will not wors Sor this discussion E-mail 15 open record and v law there is sensitive informztion [ can st share witk this medium {Trai s why | dic not inclide yow enlize ;hoan number’
13 1/17/13 1 sent e-mall to let him know he hac incerrec: prare rumber when contacting me

14 23173 telling me Law pral‘_ig:s me from skarirg thit type of irformasior over public communication about Jarking lot
15 /813 Mre=Jaccused my sor of spaypain:ing walls/asked for rabacy ta talk to my sen unless | was present/ sent toffRiiny | - T
16 2/10/13 1EP/assis:art prircipal/7:F hour problems/different schoal - B
= 2/32/:3 boys sending text 583 ather info discussen with councilar -

% 2/22¢.3 | My son failing class sent to Below anc | was cc: ir on e-mail _ .

19 2423..3 my e-mail Stacy about him painting school walls *ar eredit????woads classaccused but principal claims no in e-mail .
20]  3/23413 told to e-mall the teacher about how o handle his grace how <o ge: iz up fram an F
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FromfZLELl To: Director Dale P. King Date: 7/18i2012 Time: 9:54:54 PM Page 2 of 13

July 16, 2012

Dale King, Director

Farmily Policy Compliance Office
11.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20202-8520

Via U.S. Mail and Fax 202 260-9001

RE: Letter Dated Stamped July 13, 2012

Dear Director King;

My Dccember 21, 2011 complaint was faxed on December 22, 2011 at 9:05 a.m. to the Family
Policy Compliance Oflice ( see attached fax cover sheet). It seems that the December 22, 2011
fax could not be accounted for and therefore it was re-faxced on June 7, 2012 at 3:02 p.m. to the
attention of [PX0). ®X7©) | as asked (see attached fax cover sheet). Somehow my faxed
complaint of April 26, 2012 at 11:02 a.m. was also missing (see¢ attached fax cover sheet). That
was also re-faxed as well on June 8, 2012 at 9:22 a.m. to the attention of [P0 O7C) | (sec
attached fax cover sheel) and to my knowledge has not been addressed.

1 am missing the enclosed “copy of a FERPA fact sheet.”

[ provided[®X®)__ K ollege with a formal letter of written consent. [ also gave Power of Attorney
to my parents, whicol lege accepted complctcly. Both are on file aCo] lege.
[__]College’s FERPA policy is that disclosure of Educational records will be given to
parents of cligible students that are dependents on their parents’ tax returns (see attached
Ithaca College FERPA Policy pg. 2, paragraph 4). 1 am a dependent on my parents’ tax return.

I am asKing why is it that the Department of Education does not accept a Power of
Attorney?

The June 14, 2011 letter referenced was from College, which I responded to by phone to
P8 JCollege after receiving it.

1 am complying with your directive to mail this to you within the time frame given.

1
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From{{E]{E] To: Director Dale P. King Date: 7/18/2012 Time: 9:54.54 PM Page 3 of 13

Y4

(b)) ()G

c.
Arne Duncan, Secretary; U1.S. Department of Education
Winona Vammon, Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary, .S, Department of Education

Attachment
Letter Dated July 13, 2012 ( from Dale King to [P0 _])
Fax cover sheet December 22, 2011
Re-Fax cover sheet June 7, 2012 of December 22, 2011 fax
Fax cover shect April 26, 2012
Re-Fax cover sheet June 8, 2012 of April 26, 2012 fax
College TERPA Policy ( July 2011)

2
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Tuly 23, 2012

Dale King, Director

Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20202-8520

Via Fax 202 260-9001

RE: Letter Dated Stamped July 16, 2012
Ithaca Collecge - FERPA Complaints

Dear Director King;

| have read the Federal Register /Volume 73, No. 237/Tuesday December 9, 2008/Rules and
Regulations pages 74812-74839 that was provided to me as requested. The section of interest is
Disclosures to Parents.

Disclosures to Parents (§§ 99.5 and 99.36) the last column of page 74812 -74813 rcfers to
§99.31(a)(8) which allows for access to educational records if the students is a dependent under
Section 152 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (see pg. 74813 column 1, paragraph 1
Discussions).

Also an eligible student may give consent under §99.30 (b)(3) (see pg. 74813, column 1, last
paragraph, Discussions).

In addition on page 74813, column 2, paragraph 1:
“In most cases, when an educational agency or institution discloses education records to
parents of an eligible student, we expect the disclosure to be made under the dependent
student provision §99.31(a)(8)....”

Furthermore on page 74813, column 2, last paragraph is information about 2 model forms for
institutions to adapt for obtaining consent to disclosc information lo parents. Ithaca College has
such which Renee filled out and sent to you earlier this month(scc attached Fax Dated July 14,
2011).

However pleasc notc that on page 74852 column 1, §99.5(2) What are the Rights of Students?:
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“Nothing in this section prevents an educational agency or institution from disclosing
cducational rccords....to a parent without prior written consent...of an eligible student...or
any other provisions in §99.31(a).”

This is quite ciear that as a parent I have met these conditions. Which allows me to filc a parent
complaint under FERPA rules.

There 1s the outstanding matter concerning Power of Attorney. Previously I requested from your
office the Department of Education’s written rules, policies and laws for Powcr of Attorney. |
also requested the definition of Power of Attorney that the Department of Education uses. I have
not received this information 1o date. The packet I received does not address this at all. The
third parties aspect does not apply in regard to mysclf as | am a parent of an eligible dependent
student as in §99.5(2) What are the Rights of Students?

(BB (b))

Ch
Arne Duncan, Sccretary; U.S. Department of Education
Winona Varnon, Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary, U.S. Department of Education

Attachment

Letter Date Stamped July 16, 2012 ( from Dale King to [} CX7C)

Page 74812 Fedcral Register /Volume 73, No. 237/Tuestay er Y, 2008/Rules and
Regulations

Page 74813 Federal Register /Volume 73, No. 237/Tuesday December 9, 2008/Rules and
Regulations

Page 74852 Federal Register /Volume 73, No. 237/Tucsday December 9, 2008/Rules and
Regulations

IFax Dated July 14, 2011 (from|®)5): b}7C)
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From[E1L] To' Familly Policy Compliance Ofc Date: 6/7/2012 Time: 3:02:18 PM Page 2 of 5

December 21, 2011

Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20202-8520

RE : Denial to Access Educational Records
Associate Deanl®ib) 0X7C) — ]
(b)), (b)7(C)

Dear Sir or Madam;

1am filing a FERPA complaint against the Associate Dean [V ©7© |
D)), OXAC) | of thefEXe). ®X/C) College who denied me

access to my ed ucauOTAT TECOTAS TOT AN O TS,

The first occasion was on February 18", 2011 when ] met with my Academic
Advisor, P OTC 1 He attempted to set up a meeting with Associate Dean

[(PE) BHAC) |multiple times, however she was always too busy or my class
schedule did not correspond with hers.

Subsequently on February 20t 2011 [ contacted Dear|®®) ®)X7(C) fthe
(b)o): BX7(C) about reviewing my grades and educational records for
ester o as Associate Dean[B)E) B)7C) ] was not
available. She denied a mecting with me claiming that she did not handle those
matters. Dean[0® ©) | referred me tofEXE.0X7C)___| the Assistant Dean for Student
Services on February 24%, 2011, who in-turn did not follow through with meeting
with me.

Then on April 319, 2011 1 formally met with Associate Provostfo)®) ®7€)  Jto
review my grades and to access my educational records, He told me at that time to
re-do the process by going back to Associate Dean [P)®) ®)X7(C)

Thereafter on June 39, 2011, [ received a notice of Immediate Dismissal from Dean
(b)i6) ) | without being able to review any of my educational recards.

On June 14%, 2011, after appealing that decision and once again requesting to
review the documents and educational records for that decision of Immediate
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From3ibi(6); Fo: Familly Policy Compliance Ofc Date: 6712012 Time: 3:02:18 PM Page 3 of 5

Dismissal, I was told in an email by|PX©): ®)X7C) |june 28t 2011 that
the malter can only be taken up by the Provost Office.

_ SI nc/(;ye}y;/f

(BB (b))

Attached
Email Dated July 28, 2011 (from Assoc Dean [B)E) B7C) |

epic.org 14-04-15-ED 20150%101 FOIA Release 000453



(0)(6); (LXFIC) February 22, 201 2

=

TO: Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, 8.W.
Washington, DC 20202-4605

Subject: Caesar Rodney School District — (Violated our Rights)
Dover, Delaware 19962

Caesar Rodney School District violated our request on February 14, 2012 of “Directory
Information” by not providing the address or (YR ETCy ) Parent or Guardian that we
requested. This information is known as “Directory Information”. The “Directory
Information” includes the following: «Qrudent’s name, Address, Telephone listing, Date
and place of birth, Parent or lawful custodian’s name and address”. Cacsar Rodney
School District is not complying with their own 2011/2012 Student/Parent Handbook
Student Rights and Responsibilities page #38, item 4, attachment 1.

I hand-carried the dental bill that was given to me by (DEREHE! EF]
Fe e EELETT ) for dental work done for my
sonEE g on February 8, 2012 tor the incident caused by[PE) BT |in the

[T Brre) ISchool and the bill hand-carried to Caesar Rodney School District
Administration Superintendent Office and given to [©XE)_]on the 9 of February 2012
around 9 in the morning.

We receive a letter from Caesar Rodney School District dated February 10, 2012
from the school Claims Examiner the school will not pay expenses (attachment 3). It’s
obvious now to us that Caesar Rodney School District Superintendent, Kevin Fitzgerald
or his administration staff intends not to reply to our requested information. This is to
give Caesar Rodney School District notice that we will take other means to resolve this
issue if needed.

Thanks you for your immediate assistance with this request. If you need to reach me I
could be reached at [(0)5). ©)X7(C) |

b1

(D)) (b))

4 — Attachments
1 -- Students Record/Directory Information
2 — Dental bill
3 — WRM America Claims Examiner letter
4 — 1 etter to Kevin Fitzgerald, Superintendent Caesar Rodney School District
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{B)B); (b))

(D)(B), (b)(T{C)

February 10, 2012

(0)(6). (b)FIC)

|{b){6): {oI7(C)

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am in receipt of your claim regarding payment of outstanding

medical expenses.

VS: Caesar Rodney School District

File #]®)X0) b)(7(C)

D/A: February 8, 2012

A review of our policy reveals the foilowing:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

With respect to the operation of any college or school by you or on yaur behalf:

1. The following exclusion is added to COVERAGE C (Section 1):

We will not pay expenses for “bodily injury” to any student.

Therefore, based on the "student exclusion” in the Medical Payments portion of

our policy, we will be unable to hanor your request,

Should yott have any nuestions or wish to discuss this matter further, do not

hesitate to contact me.

epic.org

(b)B): (b)7(C)

Sincerely,

(b)(B). (b)T(C)
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Atch A

(b)B): (b))

FROM: . 14 Februery 2012

TO: Kevin Fitzgerald, Superintendent CRSD,
Attn:[&) )]

SUBJECT: Parent or Guardian of|

We are requesting that Caesar Rodney School District provide us with the address for

B8 BX7C) ] parent or Guardian regarding the medical expenses that we incurred

becanse of the injury that happen at School on February 8, 2012, by the swing

that[PFO O | was pushing that hitf X0 OO ] in the mouth. This address will only
be used to contact the Parent or Guardian of with a certified letter/return

receipt regarding the medical bill being paid.

Thank Youl

(BB (b))
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TEET BX7) o

{
[

November 12, 2011
Re: Privacy/Civil Rights Violation

Kathleen Styles

Chief Privacy Officer

Department of Education

Lyndon Baines Johnson {LBJ)
Department of Education Building
400 Maryland Ave, SW
Washington, DC 20202

Dear Ms. Styles:

| am not sure whether ta send this letter ta you or to f(0)(6). (b)7 |as my case covers both of your areas of
responsibility so | am sending it to both your offices.

As a brief background | live in Illinois but am invalved in a custody trial in Arkansas for my onth old

son. The mother of my son is[b)E) BITC) } who is a professor of English at [B)6). ©){7iC)
[BYE) BT 1College. Our trial has been very contentious andfb)i6): tb)(7(C) ]and her parents,
[(B)(E) (BYT{C) —] have threatened me on several occasions. Regarding civil rights | should tell

you that | am of east Indian descent and {{2)(®) B)X7(C) has admitted to me that [E)E) ®)7C) Jisa
racist and in fact refers to all non-white people as “the ethnics” (! have heard her use worse words),
admitted this under oath during a deposition on January 6 of 2010 {| am happy to provide the
deposition if you need it). | have no doubt that part of the motivation was racial in this case.

Around Aprif of 2010 threatencd me saying that she and her family knew a trustee of my
alma mater|b)®) (b)7(C) | and they would use him to destroy me. The reason they
claimed they could do this was thalie) bi7(hvas the chair of the search committee which selected
RS2 as the new president of [DI6)0)_]College in the spring of 2010 and there was an
understanding that he owed[£)E) B)7 |

[©)E)- 07 C) lapproached around Nov. of 2010 and asked him to get my student
records fromfb)6), b)7(C) in an effort to “dig up dirt” on me. |[)6)._0X| approached [b)®). b)(7 and
was not only given my student records but he was also given other information kept bylb)6). B)X7¢

College including a false allegation made when | was in college that | had fathered a child cut of wedlock
and this has now been used to threaten me again.

| filed a lawsuit against|P)E) 0X7 JCollege on August 30, 2011 and the Chicago Tribune did write a short
story about this. The story was not well written but | am enclosing the complaint | filed as well as the
Tribune article.

| am appalled that a professor at{BlE) BIFC) ]College who is familiar with FERPA
has so blatantly violated federal law along with her parents. | really need your help to find justice. |
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don’t have the resources to fight all these institutions myself and my young son is at stake here. Please
let me know what | can do and if you can help me in any way. We are about to file an amended

complaint against [b)e); (b){7{C)

so it should be in the news again but the media has been the only leverage | have so far. 1am
happy to provide you with any additional information you might need but would like to formally file a

complaint against|(b)(E6); (L)(7(C)

[ollege and {R)E)._B)(]College in lllinois.

Thank you.

Regards,

(BB (b))

epic.org
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(BB (b))

(BB ()7

July 30, 2012

Family Policy Compliance Office
[J.8. Department of Liducation
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washingtlon, [2.C. 20202-5920

{b)(B); (b){7{C) L
Re: School District

To Whom it May Concern:

This law firm represents [PX0): (RX7(C) | School District (“District”) located in
[EXE): ®)7(C) |Arizona. The purposc of this letler is to self report that a District employce
appears to have violated the requirements of the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act
CTERPA™).

Enclosed is a complaint the District reccived from a member of the community. The
District is currently concluding its investigation of the complaint and it appears that the
complaint is substantiated. The District will address the concerns raiscd through its internal
policies, including consequences for the relevant employee(s) who appear to have created the
infraction.

Plcase contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

AW damaalas 2zoaaen

(D)) (b))

Enclosure
Superintendent Lupita Hightower (w/encl.)

{0)(6); b)Y
()

_ DYB) D)
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4 February 2012

Family Policy Compliance Office |l]l'3 s l-l- oIS ln!
U.S. Department of Education |

400 Maryland Avenue. S.W. f!li
Washington, D.C. 20202-5920

RE: School In Violation Of FERPA

I hereby lodge an official complaint against Minnesota School District 197
a.k.a. West Saint Paul-Mendota Heights-Eagan Area Schools on behalf of

(RGN BIHC) [who attends [EXE ®ITC) | School a.k.a. [EXE1EI7C)

(B)E) {B)7(C) | School for what I believe to be clear violations
of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 (FERPA).

The nature of the complaint is as checked:
Alleged Violations of Act or Regulations
Failure to provide notification of all rights
____Failure to publish local access and hearing procedures
Inappropriate person(s) grant denied access
Failure to provide interpretation assistance as requested
_ Failure to provide requested hearing
Failure to provide uninvolved hearing officer
__ Failure of hearing officer to provide timely written opinion
X Inappropriate sharing of confidential student information

Date of Violation: 11 December 2011

Date Violation Discovered: 25 January 2012

Other Relevant Information:
Please see the completed and attached Family Educational Rights and
Privacy Act (FERPA) Complaint Form for detailed information.

NVoure Trulss

[B)E). (B)(7(C)
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|. Namc and address of parent or eligible student filing complaint ("Complainant"):
(D)(B); b7 {C)

2. Complainant's daytime telephone number:
(b)) (b))

3. Name and age of student whose education records are subject of this complaint:

(BB (b))

4. Name ol educational agency or institution (include name ol specilic school district, State educational
apency, or postsecondary institution that is the subject of the complaint):

(BB ()7

School District 197 a.k.a. West Saint Paul—Mendota Heights—Eagan Area Schools

1897 Delaware Avenue
Mendota Heights, MN 55118
Voice: (651) 403-7000

5. Name, title, address, and telephone number of chief school officer (superintendent of district, president of
university):

Mr. Tom Nelson
Interim Superintendent of Schools and Chief Administrative Officer of District 197

Voice: (651) 403-7002
E-Mail: tom.nelson@®@isd197.org

6. Names and titles of school officials involved in complaint:

(BB (b)) (b)) ()

(D)) ()
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7(a). If yor: have been denied uccess (o education records: Provide the specific nature of the records, the date
on which you requested access, the name of the official to whom vou made the request. and any responses
reeeived.

(b). If your or your child's education records have heen improperly disclosed: Provide the date on which the
records were disclosed or the date you learned the records were disclosed, the name of the school official
who disclosed the records (if known), the specific nature of the records disclosed, and to whom the records
were disclosed.

(¢). If you are seeking to amend education records. Provide the nature of the record you are seeking to
amend, what exact information in the record you wish to amend, the date you submitted a request to amend,
the name of the official to whom you made the request, and any responsces reccived.

7(a) — Because of 7(b), formally requested from Principai@® ©7C ] full disclosure of all
student records, including all communications to third parties, regarding the{R)6): ®)X7(C) ]
(student) on 30 January 2012. At this time, a full disclosure of all student records, including
third-party communications by ISD 197, has not yet been received. Until these are received,
IR ] (parent) and student reserve their rights to amend these records, as per 7(c).

7(b) - On 11 December 2011, [PE OCI_Jdirectly e-mailed someone identified as '1“)){5;‘
personal and confidential information regarding the student. This secretive
communication was completed without any discussicn, authorization, or notification to the
parent. Itis clear Msis in direct violation of ISD 187 Policy 515 Protection and
Privacy of Pupil Records as well as the privacy sections of FERPA.

Further, it was verbally disclosed by that sometime between § December 2011
and 11 December 2011 he authorized Ms. [ BX7_}e correspond to this unknown party
personal and confidential information regarding the student without any discussion,
authorization, or notification to the parent. Itis clear Mr. is in direct violation of ISD
197 Policy 515 Protection and Privacy of Pupil Records as well as the privacy sections of
FERPA.

Further, this secretive communication done by Mg[®®) €7 |was based completely upon un-
vetted, inaccurate, malicious, and unverified claims received from an unknown source
identified as [LX5) BX/C) I' via e-mail on 5§ December 2011. There appears to have been no
identification confirmation of {28 EX7C) | done by Ms PO Jor Mr[EREET Jor in
consultation with the 1ISD 187 Superintendent or in consultation with the ISD 187 School Board
prior to this communication—or in consultation with the parent. It is clear Ms. [BXE.®X7 ]and Mr.
directly and with full knowledge violated ISD 187 Policy 515 Protection and Privacy of
Pupil Records as well as the privacy sections of FERPA.

Further, Ms PO BT Je-mait communication to [P ®7C | of 11 December 2011
contained additional references to other individuals within the building (i.e. [P &) Jand
Ms. [PEEBXT ]y which further compromised the privacy, safety, and security of the student. This
was done in direct violation of ISD 187 Policy 515 Protection and Privacy of Pupil Records as
well as the privacy sections of FERPA.

Knowledge of this incident was initially recognized by the student when Ms. @fﬁl ox7 |disclosed
she had been in “constant contact with her good friend®E BXTC) | during a school field trip
on 25 January 2012. Later that afternoon, in a parent-student discussion, this information
surfaced. The parent and student immediately went to the schoo! and met with Mr.
who directly denied any knowledge of this incident.

te-org. = ; T4=04=15-ED20 0@4‘9‘8‘
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8. Describe brielly what steps you have taken, if any, to resolve your complaints with school officials and
their response. 1l any:

Directly after the meeting with [E® - ®I7C)__Jon 25 January 2012, the parent contacted Mr.
ina voice mail; indicating a potential policy violation and requesting his presence at the

school the next morning to meet with him and Mr.

On 26 January 2012, a meeting was held with the parent, Mr.[EO BT Jand Mr. [2X0) ©X7
During this meeting, it was verbally disclosed by Mr. [EXE.®] Jthere were “four points of
communication” with an un-vetted, third-party regarding this student. At this time, the parent
requested physical copies of these “four points of communication”, which Mr. @& @ ] indicated
would be received by 27 January 2012. Mr.[E1%) ©) ] also indicated this “would not happen
again.”

On 27 January 2012, an e-mail was received by the parent from Mr. [} indicating there

was only a “single communication”. PW attachment E-Mail from |{b ) (O)7HC) 01-27-

2012 From this e-mail, it appears Mr {C cknowledges this type of behavior is a district-
wide issue.

Later on 27 January 2012, a meeting was held at the school with the parent, student, paternal
grandparents of the student, and Mr[EE_®)7{] Mr. [@E &7 ]indicated Mr.[olE)®) ]had called and
indicated the "four points of communication” would not be delivered until 30 January 2012
During this discussion, it was requested by the parent and student to change classrooms as
there was now a significant trust issue with Ms [DBBX7 Jdue to these illegal communications.
Mr. [BE.® Jindicated he would provide a smooth transition but would be unable to complete
the change until 31 January 2012; it was mutually agreed the student would be voluntarily
withheld from classes on 30 January 2012 to avoid further issues.

On 30 January 2012, Mre—mailed the parentwith now the “two points of

communication” which are the e-mail received by Ms [2” ®"" |on 5 December 2011, and the

e-mail reply by Ms [EXE)_EX7Jon 11 December 2011. Flease see attachment E-Mail from Eric
Bradiey 01-30-2012 for the following:
e Page 1 - Communication disclosure from Mr. [2E.®) ], authorized by [P0 BT |dated
30 January 2012.
e Page 2 — E-mail from ["X® &) ‘@EETC T dated 11 December 2011,
e Page 3 - E-mail from ' to[erer o)l dated 5 December 2011,

On 30 January 2012, a formal request was made by the parent tofbm'” ®©XTC) For full
disclosure of all his student’s records, including all communications to third parties. To date,
only an insignificant set of documents has been disclosed. Most apparently missing are:
= A transcript of all verbal, electronic, and/or written communications between 1SD 197
employees and [£)0) ®X7C) |
= Al e-mail communications between ISD 197 employees and the parent regarding the
student
¢ All2011-2012 school year verbal, electronic, and/or written records regarding the
student.

| request the Department of Education would immediately and thoroughly investigate these
appalling disclosure and privacy FERPA violations—which are apparently a district-wide issue.

FERPA Complaint -[XE) B)7(C) Jdoc 4 Feb r 2012 age 3 of 4
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(BB (b))

9. Complainant's signature: | Date: 4 I'ebruary 2012

Attachments: E-Mail from|®®> ®¥©) 1 01-27-2012 (1 page)
E-Mail from 01-30-2012 (3 pages)

A Compiaint [T ETET Jiog 4 February 2012 Page 4 of 4
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(b)) (b))

Date: Friday, January 27, 2012, 2:03 PM

N ) (e)

[ have visited with our stafl and have heen assured that there was only once communication
shared with [2E:_BX]IEXE) OX | As T stated to vou yesterday, this will not happen again. This has
heen shared with the Principal, and he will share this message with the teacher and his staff.

The message in question deals with lour specific issues:

1, Ms. [2X000) |was encouraged to visit with Dakota County Child Protection if she had
concerns. The phone number for child protection was included.

2. Ms. [BXEL_BX] was 1old that [RX6)_0X] has 4 school counsclor and a school social worker that
are free to visit with [PXO) | She was told the district would not set this up without the father's
{b)E)

permission, but that ~|could speak with them on her own il she, [PX8)|requested.

3, There was a statement about [PX0). fusing bad language at school and that the teacher would
soon be visiting with the father (o discuss ways o assist with this issue.

4, Mg, [P0 0) | was told that if she had questions. to contact the principal.

We have discussed this sharing of information and we want to make sure all district employees
know the laws and rules in this arca.

Sincerely.

o

|{b){6); L)) |

) -

. ’ b{(E); -~
dpiddait from [0 O Jon 014-22-29.ED 20150401 FOIA Release Pag@#fil



(b)E): bX(7(C)
org=

Date: Monday, January 30, 2012, 9:42 AM

o)
Mr. koya( |-

The Superintendent asked me te forward the below email exchange to you, per our
conversation on Friday. Below is the entirety of the school's communication with Ms.
[EXE). BX7EC)

The new teacher and | are still planning to meet with you and %E?}c) this afternoon at

3:00.

Thank you -
). OXIC)
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From:Jo® ®X7©) ]
Sent: Sunday, December 11,2011 8:24 PM
To:POOTC) ]

Subject: Re:[0)E) BX7(C)

)e) ) |
7%

[ apologize for not getting back to vou seoner on your concerns. | have been having computer
problems and [(inally was able to get my email working again.

I did bring your concerns to our principal, [PXELEXHC) ] to see what we could do. He encourages
you to ¢all Dakota County child protection so thal you can discuss your concerns morg
specitically, and anonymously if you would like. ‘The number for child protection is -[BE.OT ]

[EXE] [P BT has a lot of experience working with the County and highly recommends that
you at least get your concerns to them. Your email did not explain specitics. but il you think it is
rcally bad this is the way to go.

We do have both a school counselor and a school social worker at2)X©)_©)x/{) is
always free to talk to about any concerns that she has. | would encourage you to tell [PX6-_ o

speak with[()Xe) X7(C) ] when she sees her next. We are a bit hesitant to sct this
up for m without her father's consent. but [P | would always be welcomed to seck out
Mrs. [DE) ) ] Ms. [®® ] or even myself on her own. If she can explain things more, we
would have a good place to start [rom then.

I have obscrved [ using some bad words at school - scemingly unintentionally - but iL is
something that disrupts her learning and the learning of others. T will be in contact with
soon on this, but am working on a delicate way to discuss this with him. While this may not g,ct
to the root of the problem, at least we will have a chance Lo express some ol our concern about
what we see on the school side of things that may be influenced by home.

[ hope this helps and gives you some ideas of where to go next, Without having many details of
the situation. I'm not sure what else to advise. Please let me know il I can be any further
assistance. Also, feel tree (o contact REEETC) }. the principal here at [Tis number is

[BXB) B)(T(C) | or vou can email him at [{X6): ©X7(C) |. He is awarce ol the situation and
has an extensive background in this area as he once was a social worker himsclf, Again. please
let me know if there is anything else [ can do for you. | want to make surc we take care of [2X9)_| m
both here at school and home.

Take care.

dpicaait from [OX0) BRAC) | 01-38-@B15-ED 20150401 FOIA Release Page@4733
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October 20, 2011

Policy Compliance Office

U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20202-8520
1-2800-872-5327

Facsimile: 202-260-5001

-Sent via Facsimile and U.S. Mail-

Dear Sir or Madam;

Pursuant to imy telephone conversation with your office, | am including the following
information regarding a F.E.R.P.A. violation:

[B)6). (EX7(C)

Sequoia Union High School District
District Office

480 James Ave,

Redwood City, CA 94062

(650) 349-1411

(650)306-8870 FAX

Narrative Description: My daughter experienced delinquency issues while in the
physical custody of her father. She is on formal probation. Legal custody was and is shared
equally between the parents.
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epic.org

{){] was sent to temporarily live with her paternal grandmother in Belmont, CA in lune
2011. Paternal grandmother is her “Temporary Caregiver”. She is not her legal guardian. |
retain legal custody and educational rights.

| sent a certified letter to [RXE)._EX School on August 22, 2011 requesting my
daughter’s records. This letter was received on August 25", 2011.

| called [EXE)_0X] [©) ] School on the morning of August 24, 2011 to confirm my daughter’s
registration. | received at call-back at 11:43 a.m. from [(2)6) ® |[(0)®) ©]{secretary to
Principal [PX) ®) |informing that [E1]] want not registered. School started August 25",

At 4:42 p.m. on August 24™ | received a telephone call from School informing
me that [EX] and her grandmother had registered her that afternoon. She is an excellent
student and | was informed that it appeared that she would qualify for early (December
2011) graduation.

My next call to [EX5)_TX] [E)_] School was on October 11, 2011. | left a message asking for a
call-back. | left another “please call me back” message on October 12™. Mr.
called at 3:49 p.m. He did not seem to be familiar with £.E.R.P.A. but was “turning this over
to the legal department”. Mr. agreed to have the matter resolved by Friday, October
14, 2011 as 45 days had passed. | wrote a confirming letter regarding our conversation.

| have not heard anything from School since October 12, 2011.

However, my daughter’s Probation Officer, [{2)(®) (0)7(C) linformed me yesterday that on
Monday, October 17, 2011, he received a telephone cail from paternal grandmother’s
attorney, Ms. claiming that | am “harassing” Schoot-

Thank you very much for your courtesy in this matter. Please feel free to contact me with if
you require any further information.

Very truly yours, -
(O)E), (L) 7{C)
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[B)E). BIT(C)

RE: FERPA Violation of Confidential Information
February 17", 2012

Family Policy Compliance Office

U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Avcnue, SW

Washington, D.C. 20202

To whom it may cohcern,

My name is[EXE BTG Jand I am currently a student attending the University
of|®XE1 O] at the [B)E] BXTE) Jeampus. | am writing to vou today to inform you of what I
belicve to be a violation of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) by
professional staff members at the University.

On November 11, 2011 I was removed from my position in University Housing

as a resident advisor due to allegations of mail theft. (I would like to state that such
allcgations are false and I have not been arrested, nor have criminal charges been filed
against myself.) Aftcr my departurc from stalf, it came 1o my atiention on the week ol
November 14™, 2011 by Wthat student staff members have been discussing
specific details related to my termination that were not publically available.

While working his community center shift on Saturday November 12 2011 from

2pm-10pm,[BX)._©] had heard fo)6) OX/(C) and
another staff member recalls that it was either [BX6) D)X7C) ]

discussing that [ was an alleged suspect and that there were video recordings of
myself while working my mailroom shift on October 29", This information was not
publically available to student staff members at any point of the investigation. This
information was written into an ADVOCATE report, an clectronic report that the
University uses to document incidents within the residence halls and on campus. All staff
members who usce this interface are required to sign an clectronic agrcement to abide by
FFERPA. The only individuals that would have access to this report or knowledge of the
incident are Housing Sccurity, the Department of Public Safety, [P ®7C) ] cadership
Tcam [P)6): ©X7C) b, and the Housing superiors
to the Leadership Team.
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On November 11", 2011 at 4:22 pm, [PE1 BX7C) | sent an email to the
tudcnt staff informing the staff of the alleged situation and encouraged staff
members to consult the [.cadership Tcam [BXE BT if they had any
questions about the alleged incident.

[ believe that one or more student staff members had asked one or more I.cadership Team
members about the alleged incident and that a [.eadership Tecam member inappropriately
disclosed details related to my case. In addition, the letter thatl®X6) 0X7(C) Jsent
states, “As some of you arc aware therc has been an on-going issue of mail missing from
our residents.” I feel that one or more members of the Leadership Tecam may have also
discusscd this situation with multiple student staff members prior (o releasing
her statement o staff.

| have made attcmpts to resolve this within the University as well. On November

17" 2011 I had a meeting with O OX7C)_Jat the Office of Student Affairs and
mentioned that I felt that the Leadership Team was possibly disclosing information about
my situation to student staff. She had stated that, “Sometimes things like this just happen,
just like with the [BXE)_BX7C Jincident”, T stated that I felt such things shouldn’t be
happening and asked if she could help me look into the avenues of addressing my
concerns. At a follow up meeting on November 28", [EX8)® Jmentioned that she had
passed on my concern to the Housing administration, but I had not heard from anyonc on
how to address these concerns further. On February 2™, 2012 1 had a mecting with

[EXE X7 Jthe University Ombudsman, to discuss various grievances, including the
disclosure of information, 1 passed on my concerns to him and he followed up with me on
February 13™, 2012, 1ic stated that he talked to [BELENE)_Director of Residence
Education at University Housing, and shc stated that if there were current staff members
that felt that the I.ecadership Tecam had disclosed inappropriate information about me, that
they should contact the Housing Human Resources department. I felt confuscd as to why
it wouldn’t be appropriate for mysel( o filc a formal complaint, as it was my file that was
being discussed. This message also scems to be contradictory te the Department of
Education’s stance that the affected party must make all claims of FERPA violations and
that third party complaints cannot be submitted.

In closing, | feel that the actions outlined above by the Leadership Tcam are
grossly inappropriate and have violated my FERPA rights to confidentiality. Included in
this attachment is a list of contact information for the relevant individuals listed above. If
you have any questions, nced clarification, or arc in need of additional documents, pleasc
do not hesitate o contact me. I look forward to the Department of Education’s responsc
to this matter in future correspondences.

. TEXE) GNIC)
Sincerely,

{L)E); (b)(7{C)

©)6). OXTC A=l Pk
Notary Public, State of Michigan
County of Washtenaw Date

My Commission Expires 05-11-2012

Acting In the county of [(t)(5); (b){F{C)
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Contact Information

(O)B). ONI(C)
Student Staff

{O)G). (N T(C)

(0)(6): (b)(C)

Leadership Team

(0)(E); (B)(/{C)

University Housing Administratio)
(b)(B): (b)7{C)

University Staff

{(b)(B), (b)(T(C)

(b){B): {b}{7{C)
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(L)) ()

T, RIC) COLLEGE—

July 9, 2012

Family Policy Compliance Office
US Department of Education
400 Maryland Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20202-4605

To Whom It May Concern:

In an attempt to correct a miscalculation by[E)XE): BX7C) | College on the
certification of classes for VA benefits, approximatety 60 student names, social security numbers
and financial data were released via email to the office of Senator John Barrasso and a
representative of the VA without the permission of the students on June 27,2012. The VA
already has this information on file and we believe that we were permitted to release Pll on these
students in connection with their financial aid, but we acknowledge that we should have sought
student permission prior to release of the information to the office of the Senator.

The recipients of the information were asked to destroy the email sent in error. We have
identified the students affected by this situation and we contacted them by mail on July 8, 2012 |
have enclosed a copy.efthat letter. We are also maintaining a record of the disclosure.

In ‘order o p'ré\}eFiE further incidents, we will continue to train on Family Educational Rights and
Privacy Act and the release of PIl with added emphasis on electronic communication.

Please contact me if there is anything else we need to do. | am also available to answer any
questons that you might have. My telephone number is [BIE) B and my emai s
is[PE).CX7C)_ Jwy.edu. Our mailing address is [B)E). B)7(C)

03] ]

BEREE®)

Lean of Enrollment Services

bYE); (B)(T{C)
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March7, 2012 JH .

Family Policy Compliance Office

U.S. Department of Education By _—
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, DC, 20202

To: Family Policy Compliance Office
My name is live in[EEOTC ] OK. 1 was a student of [R5 €)X ]
University School of Nursing on 2005 spring. [ {ailed the last class of the first level with unfair and
unclear reasons. Jniversity is onc of the [E) Juniversities in Oklahoma.
[ fax the letter 1o [E)E): BXTC) | who was the Dean of the nursing department on August
2005 to seek the help but no response to me.
I sent a certify mail to mto requested two record on December 12, 2011 related
the Health Assessment class what [ failed. [ waited for a month. University,
has violaled the State Open Records Act by failing to provide the records.
[P ®Xre) | who is my attorney sent certify mail l(ﬁéb);@? )7 IUniversily on January 26,
2012 to request two records,
{b)B); (B)F(C) who is the altorney ()t,Tnivcrsity sent the records to
Mr D) BX7_] office dated on January 31, 2012. Mr[BXE) Jsent wrong records that were the Health
Assessment clinical records not the final Heath Asscessment grade report from the instructors,
[b)B): b)) l
My friend made a call to lJW University) and [EIU (@ERETC) I
University)} and asked about Oklahoma Open Records Act. The both of school told my friend
school under the Oklahoma Open Records Act, they will release certain records, not complete if
they do not want to release and it is not require.

[ read reread the letter from[PX6) ®X7(C) | and there are lots question. [2© ©0_]
University does not provide me the final grade report ol Health Assessment from nstructors. It is
raising question. 1 want to access my educational records and inspect and review records the
Health Assessment final grade report. [ am 63 years old.

This is my question of the letter from |(2)0): OX7
& We did not practice with a patient to changing oul catheter. We did practice with a
manncquin doll, male and female doll and insert catheter at practice and clinieal test.

2. I madrade because [L)BE); b)H7{C) | who was lecture instructor never clarified or
explained (o me the mistakes that | made at the test. Another student who also failed was
given another chance to retake the exam. [, on other hand, was denied that privilege. |
know why.
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3. When 1100k the clinical test what was insert cather [PX®)CXC) Jscreamed in front of
cverybody that I made 10 mistakes and it was not true because [2)0): ©X7 | did not clarify
and cxplain the 10 mistake what were made during my testing. I retook the clinical test
from After I finished my clinical test told me I made multiple
mistakes and could not pass the test in front of [PX0): ®)X7(C) |office. T left
©IE)EX7C)  |office with teas. did not clarify and cxplain the mistakes that were
made during my testing. [ have been working at a hospital but I was nerves but [ did not
make 10 times. [©)0): ®X7C) [told a lie. Comment: You rceeive
score of marginal and acceptable techniques of skill and knowledge of phamacology which
are clinical hchaviors. did not ask me about my clinical behavior. My behavior
should not have any merit of my grade. Mr. Fern just told my gradc was poor. This
situation everybody madcly | no explain about mistakes and denied retake the cxam,

(B)B): LIFIC) ; o e
4, werce no longer employed by the university. The computer used

has been replaced. (destruction of my records? It is the violation of the Federal statute.) We
can get a transcript anytime even we graduated from school 10 or 20 years ago.

[ want 1o have two record accesses 1o educational records, I have a right to inspect and review
{Eg-{g)fzu{rt;)i{? Why | J‘ajllcd the qlass what kind of m.istakc.s [ made t‘hal cause ‘lhe {ailing the grade?

) iold a lie to block the investipgation, violation ol the Federal statute.

Do I need to submit a FERPA form to get the clear Health Assessment Final Grade report. if your
office has a form, please send to me?

Thank you very much and [ am waiting to hear from your office.

(BB (b))

Assoclate Generat Counsel
Board of Regents of[PXO: BX©) [University and the Agricultural and Mechanical Colleges
(B)(B); (b){7{C)
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December 12, 2011

(BB (b)FC)

D,

(b)B): ()7

I am requesting two records.

1.

2005 Spring [ took a class Health Assessment that was the last class of the first level of
Nursing class to me and [ could not make clinical and lecture, [PXO): (0X7(C) and
(bJ0)- bX7(C) | she rcmarricd@); bHre) | and retired noW WaAS CITATCAT TASTTUCLOL,
Not grade what [ knew [ made [ and I could find the grade from a Transcript. 1 would like
to see how wrote grade, why I could not pass the clinical, what kind of
mistakes [ made during taking the test that did not explained to me after the test,

I want to see what EEJ]{S)! BX7 | wrote cxactly with her words to the school.

Scptember l{b)@_ {b){”?{c) ived the letter ii‘().{b)g{?gﬁg){c) shc was Site
Coordinator o = ol of Nursing : that time.

The letter said The Admission Progression Graduation Committec has met and you may
reapply during the application period of January-March 1, 2006.

Who was the member of The Admission Progression Graduation Committee on 2005
August or September, When [ took the class, [(BE)BXAC) ]
[R0E): BRAC) . |were there. 1 would
like to know who was there as mecting, who told, how to . 1 would like Lo sec the
cxactly what they told at the meeting.

Oklahoma Open Record Act, Oklahoma Open Meeting Act will permit us to see the

records, [ am requesting two records, Please send me a copy at my address:

Thank

you very much for your kindness in this matter.

(b)B): ()7
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(L)) ()

January 26,2012

(b)) (b))

Qftice of Admissions and ldecords
{b)B): (b)7C)

BYE). (B){7{C
In Re:  The Application of OXOx BT to the School of Nursing

(D)) (b))

Sent by Certified Mail humber:

{b)(6): ()
[car Ms. |(F{C)

(Y6 h)HF(C)

On the 124 day of December, 2011 Ms {b)S)? ) lwrote a letter to requesting her ¢ . :
course entitled “Health Assessment”. The instructors in that course were, to the best of my knowledge, (b)B): (BIFC)
and

(L)), B)7( ] has been trying, since 2006 to gain readmission to the School of Nursing. She has paticntly sent
fetter afier letter, and emat! alter email of which we have copies] to your institution and have received no cooperation
regarding her readmission.

She was advised by letter that she was readmitted to the University [your letter of Augnst 19, 2011]. but, to date
all of her efforts 1o gain readmission to the School of Nursing have been rebuffed or ignored,

Apparently her denial of readmission is or was based upon her apparent failure to achicve a passing prade in the
above mentioned “Health Asscssment” class,

It is the records regarding this class that [(0X6) 0N Jdemands you turn to her. These records include | 1] the grade
received, 2] any and all student evaluations to include the reasons that [BIEX OX7 | was alleged (o have failed the course,
gsson plans, tests and other teaching materials, and [4] any and all personal communications from the above mstructors
W and/or Porter regarding this student [(}6); b){7{C) |

This request is presented to your office pursuant to Title 31 Oklahora Statutes § 24 A 16 (AY1)(2) and (3)
otherwise known as the “Oklahoma Open records Act™

A response to (his demand under the provisions of the above cited act is required by [P ORT | ithin ten [10
pons f 1 b
days from the receipt of this demand letter,

Very Truly yours,

(b)) (b))

(L)) (b))
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s OKC @ooz/008

01/07/20123 08:17 FAX 5187485118 SEMATOR INHOFE
January 3, 2013
A0V AN =T AMID: 18
19348 Uron Ave SEN. JAFES M. IRHOFE
19248 Utica Avenue 3 'TUl:S'J:\ orFICE

Suite 530
Tulsa, OK 74014-6511

Scnator James Inhofe
[ am writing fo your office to ask your help. [ am very difficulty with

Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Educatinn
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washingion, DC 20202-8520
[()0): )7 | the director of the office.

[ sent 4 cenify mail to the Compliance Office oh'Merch7,2012. T reeeived the lettér from Dale
King who waz the Dirostoi of (e Compliance Office on mid July. T sent a certify mail with a
complain form 1o Dale King . the Compilance Office on carly August. T did not hear anything

from the Compliance Office for 2 month, I senl a oertify mail to Dale King on September 19,
2012.1 did not hear anything again. ) sent a certify mail to Dale King on December 5™ 2012.1
clid not hear anything from the Compliance Office, Each time 1 reccived the retum slip sing by
different person whom I belicved the federal officer or agent of the Comnpliance Offjice.
Oklahoma Open Records and Open-Meeting Act permitted:to us access the tecords.

L sent a.centify mail to [0)X6) ©X7 |who Is the-dean of mivetsity school of nursing
. to-Tequestes two record on Deccmber 12, 2011, There was the two records what I quested

1. Final grade report of Health Asscssment Class for school from the instructars,( with own

waords.)

2. The Admission Progression Graduation Committee final report tn the school from members.(
was kdek out from the nursing program, If one student failed the class twice, one student had to
leave the sehool what wea kind of policy but | was cne times failed the class with un¢lear and
unfair ] really want to know who told how, what and 80 on.) [ waited for 3 month.
University, |{b){§l: {bi{7 | has violated the State Open Records Act by failing to provide the
records,

@) BXAC) [em—— my attorney sent certify mail 1o[DC) ) |University on January

28, 2012 to request two record.{ [ paid 51,000 fob)®) ©)7C)

{0){(6). LR7C) 1 who was the attorney of[0)0) (©) | University sent the records to

BXE). OI7C) | offics dated on  January 31, 2012, JON0).__ |sent wrong records that was the Health
Assessment clinical report_n final Heath Asse cpart from the
instructors, W{F‘m"ﬁm ;_{b:{fa). BTG told old file or
document was not-exit afier new compitter system using and efter each semestar the file-ox

document was destroyed: or though away by the instructors. But the filc that | did not raquested
was oxit and what I requested was not exit and it does not make & sense. [D)E)_©) Jalso told the

1
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@ 003/005
01/07/2013 09:17 FAX 3187485113 SEMATOR IHHOFE > 0KC

instructors were no employe< a school. We can get transcript anytime when we need and the
school must keep the record( include the eranseript) for ever that ig a Jaw,

My friend made a eall 10 [0( University) and [EJUEE OTC_]
University) and asked about Oklahoma Open Records Act. The both of school told my friend
school under the Oklahoma Open Records Act, they will rclease certaln records, not eomplete if
they de not want to release and it is not require, One of the private university told me ahout
FERPA( The Family Educationa) Rights and Privacy ) is federal law.

FERPA prants three primary rights to parents and eligible students( over 18 years old)
1.Right tn Inspect and Review/Right to Access Education Records.
2.Right to Challengs the Content of Edueation Records
1, Right to Consent to the Disclosure of Edueation Records,
I sent a certify mail thres times but did not hear anvthing, | do oot want waste a tims anynore.
Would you please contast ihe complaisance office for me?
Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20202-8520
Dale King wha is the director of the office, I really want to know how Is going my request.
Why the Compliance Office tock sn long, just ignors until 1 will give up?
Thank you very much your help!

)(6): (LY C)
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FOR YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

Family Policy Compliance Office May 16, 2012

U.S. Department of Education- NEW DISCOVERIES & DOC’s INCLUDED
Attn: Complaints Review Department

400 Maryland Ave. SW Washington D.C. 20202-5920

(b)) (b))

Reporting allegations of Fraud and Misused funding, FERPA Violation, PLUS Kickbacks, and Misconduct
by|®)6). b)(7{C) |

{B)B): (b))

Subject #1: [(b)E). BIF(C) } Executive Director of [RiEy biTiC) ] and [EXE); )7 | the
largest before and afterschool on-site program at eight elementary schaaols in Santa Cruz County...
(D)6} b} | has failed to comply with my FOIA request faxed and hand delivered.

{0)6): (b)(7  |professional education experience: Unknown and to the best of my knowledge, NONE.

Criminal Charges for|©)X®): 0)X7(C) |

(b)) (b))

{b)B); (b))

Misconduct: On Friday January 13, 2014®X6): OXAC) | did not honor my €xercising my
parental rights in picking up my daughter[®&)E). BI7C) ] Instead [b)(F] continued to honor an invalid
‘stay away’ order used by father b6} (b){F(C) ] in his ‘fathers rights’ rigged custody case. Cases

like mine that misuse HHS state and federal funding not authorized for this type of activity are wide
spread across the county laundering thousands of unauthorized funding. [(){ | went as far as locking
the classroom door during working hours to prevent me from entering to say goodbye t¢ my daughter,
and locked out three children in the process who needed to get back in the classroom.

Subject #2: [P0} OXIC) | On-Site Director atfR)E) BX7C) [location[PHOOXAC)  [name
is NOT registered with our Department of Social Services Community Care Licensing Division per San
Jose Regional Office [0)(©). ©)(7 | last year’ Director is still the name on record according to their files. Plus

B)6) XS |iied to me when | called to check if my daughter was in attendance Jan. 17”1, 2012,

Subject #3 In September 2011 [RXE) HXAC) ldecided e he didn’t
approve of my coming on schoal grounds perf®E BT ] request that violated our MSA again. Along
with my parental rights being taken away, supported alienating me from my daughter.
Also |i)6); )7 (C) ] did NOT comply with FOIA request | emailed & hand delivered requesting any and
all financial and educational information regarding [{)6). b)(7(C) | {see attached).
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MORE SIGNS OF FRAUD AND MISCONDUCT:
#1 [DXE): (OITC) } has three different non-profits (including operating from that one
office[P)0): BX7(C) | show that they are claiming that office space on

their tax forms as an expense.
#2)0). loes not list the lease holder information AND failed to disclose the list of their donars.

#3 In|RXE) D) | received a ‘Notice of Incomplete Report’ from the Attorney General’s office in the
California Department of justice requesting Government Code sections 12586 and 12587. Plus[E)E). (]
$150.00 renewal fee was not received in a timely manner.

#a is the recipient for a variety of ‘outstanding property’ (AKA money) ta claim according
to the State Controller’s office/web site Many of the addresses for the ‘owner’ wha is paying
are not listed or unknown. For example[&iE)_®1is owed $698.67 from[BIE) DT lin
three different claims listed. All three claims show ‘no addresses or address ‘unknown’.

#5 [D)6): (O)7(C) |is mentioned in direct correspondence byattorney to the Clerk
of the Court in a document that was NOT disclosed to me until | researched case file. Documented
dated 10/18/11 per attorney[b)E). BI7(C) | “the principal is anxious to have a copy of the order as
socn as it is available”, as attorney continues to ask for it to be expedited. (See attached)

#6 County [[EIEL {1/ [0)6): ©)X7E) |confirmed vendor payment to [RXEL L7 Jand she
confirmed sending me capies of the payment. Within a weeK®&IE) |contradicted herself and in the
attached email claimed there was no payment to [b)E) bX7(C) | (See attached)

New Domestic Violence & Health Neglect Finding s: Since hiring a Private Investigator | have
confirmed, despite what County officials have claimed, that the DV case for [[D)6) 0){F(C) Jwitnessed
act of DV is still open with ‘order pending trial. Plus based blood test | had done a year ago, [2)6).

shows two ‘high’ elevated levels for mites. [R)B.®] ] has neglected[2)®)_(} health concern of a parasite &
has delayed treatment {as I've needed) for 10+ months ignoring the fact[BXE)_Jand | were definitely
exposed to Toxic Mold and mites

The misconduct and co-conspiring by [b)©): 0)7(C) |
to cover up Grant Fraud, Kickbacks, and ‘bully’ behavior has caused needles suffering for both[D)E) (]
and | for months in the following ways:

1) Violation of my ‘parental rights to volunteer at school as I've consistently done in the past.

2) Child Health Neglect and Endangerment due to father not acknowledging elevated parasite
levels in[B)E)._]while refusing to call my doctor to confirm his recommendation on further tests.

3) Humiliation for myself and my daughterEXEL] creating unwarranted separation from seeing
my daughter and affecting aur aver all well-being.

4) Educational professionals intentionally lying aboutttendance and honoring invalid
court arders to ‘bully’ me OFF campus violating my civil rights.

PAGE 2
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Proof of Physical Evidence and Documents Attached TOTAL Pages following this page: '}
1) Concealed Unclassified Document from ‘fathers rights’ attorney [(2)0) (X7(C) |to court clerk
regarding expediting 10/5/11 order for [(0)) (bX7C) |
2)[BE). BTC) ~ |confirming vendor payment made to father but....

3) FOIA Requeﬂbw oNC) |did not comply

4) Fathers OPEN Domestic Violence case family court ignores while enabling Child Neglect

5} 2008 I{b){S); {OX}7{C) IForm’s sharing office both reported on 990

6) Outstanding Property in [b)6). 0)(7{C)  |name with unknown address

7) 2010 Notice of Insufficiency from Attorney General to

8) 2006 Western District of Arkansas Bankruptcy Fraud by
9)Father ‘threatened’ in October 2011 to NOT go nea Dr. appt. for symptoms ‘we’ shared

See below recent article in Santa Cruz Sentinel regarding Soquel Union Elementary School District

Superintendent, Henry Castaniada ‘shoots self in foot...... in past years, the various
Soquel district S bacd Blatent oty et
pretty m
oq“ Is » W@ﬂdm&m‘a“y, Sone
shoots self in foot came.sometenand it helpea
parents to manage their live
i and the educational needs of
allowed for a cooperative
lraming community.
This hrresponsible decision
Wigo n&: foree other districts
student transfer ’ to same, and not let
district. This wm"iﬁggﬁ any pupil transfer out. In the
their funding by $5,000 fallowing year Soquel will
per student, times 160. At face a financial loss when
the same time this Soquel 10 students will transfer in
district accepts 190 students from other districts, causing
from other districts. layoffs there.

This unilateral decision All of that will happen
took away nearly §1 million because of a self-serving and
from the other school %’hmﬂiﬁshm@ decm;«:nttg' c&i

i i " ere is the oversight in
districts, causing lavoffs. etc, Santa Cruz County Office of
Education? :

Currently the criminals with prior charges {{(b)(5). (0){7(C) _) are now legally abusing me in court. |
have no criminal record, am a devoted mother & citizen, but Santa Cruz courts allow these criminals to continue
to get away with corruption & crime, which will carry over into the next court room. .There is no oversight in the
Santa Cruz County Courts, but. I’'m confident the discovery of a unlawful case filed by father, resulting in Child
Neglect and Child Endangerment, someone will see how ‘oversight’ is seriously NEEDED in the 5.C. County Office

of Education and in our courts,

Please do not hesitate to call or email me if you have any questions or need any additional information.
Thank you in advance for your immediate attention to this very serious situation impacting Santa Cruz
County and the well-being of me & |{2)6). {| & many other children/parents exposed to this misconduct.

Sincerely,
{b)(6): {b)TC)
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November 23, 2011

Family Policy Compliance Office
US Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20202-5901

RE: School in violation of FERPA
To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this letter as a formal complaint lodged against the Town of Ellington,
Connecticut Board of Education and its Superintendent of Schools Mr. Stephen Cullinan
for failure to comply with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA).

The following is an account of what has taken place on July 10, 2011. | wrote to the
Superintendent of Schools for the Town of Ellington, Connecticut requesting the record
for my daughter. This was to include all records in their possession pertaining to my
daughter, [{PX0): OX7(C) | Please see attached letter dated July 10, 2011.
Shortly after they received the letter they contacted my ex wife|[®)1®) ©)7(©) to
notify her of my intentions to obtain the records. On August 9, 2011 my ex wife filed for a
court order to prohibit my access to the records. To date, the mother has not followed
through with the court and the motion is still not heard.

The right to inspect and review the requested students records has past the 45 days for
the Superintendent to produce. It is now beyond 90 days. | feel that they intend to not
produce these records. As stated in attached letter, | am the non custodial father of my
daughter and | now request an investigation into this matter. In the interim, | am
following through with the Attorney General for the State of Connecticut for the non
compliance of the Connecticut General Statute Sec. 46b-56(g). The parent not granted
custody of a minor child shall not be denied the right to access the academic, medical,
hospital, or other health records of such minor child, unless otherwise ordered by the
court for good cause shown,

Sincerely,
EXE). BX7(C)

Enclosures
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(D)(B). (bI7(C)

Suvperintendant of Schocls
Tewn of Ellington

Marn Street

Ellington, CT06029

Dear Superintendcant,

I am the biological father of [P0 OXC)

I am requesting to inspect and review the education records for

my daughter under the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
(FERPA). This is to include any and all records but not limited

to academic grades,attendance, standardized tests, medical, psych-
iatric. There is no court order preventing my access to these
files. My parental rights have not been revoked and no order of
prctection exists between my daughter and myself.

If nessisary the parental grandparent can pick these records
up. I also request that a copy of each future marking period be
mailed to me.

As stated under FERPA, 1if records are not received in the
time veriod stated, a complaint will be filed with the U.S.
Department of Education along with a civil suit for a violation
cf my rights guarenteed by this Act.

I appreciate your understanding of this difficult matter.

Sincerely,

(BB (b)X7IC)

Attatchment: (FERPA)
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{2} The righr to request the amendment of the atvdent’s educatinn recards that the parenr or aligible srodens
helieves are naccurate.
- 1
Parents or chmhk students may ask te Sc noui to amend a record that they believe 1s imaccurare, They should
1

write the School principal [or sppropriate schoo! of 'LLl.':U] clearly ideneify o h: nart of the record they wane
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of their right to a hearing regarding the request for amendment. Additional information regarding the hearing
procedures will be provided to the parent or eligible student when notified of the right to a hearing.

3} The right to consent to disclosures of persenally identifiable information contained in the student’s education

=] p T

records, except to the extent that FERPA authorizes disclosure without consent.

One exception, which permits disclosure without consent, is disclosure to school officials with legitimate
educational interests. A school official is a person emploved by rhe School as an administraror, supervisor,
instructor, or support staff member (including health or medical staff and law enforcement unir personnel);
a person serving on the Schoo! Beard; a person or company with whom the School has conrracted o
perform a special task (such as an attomey, anditor, medical consultant, or therapist); or a parent or
student serving on an official committee, such as a disciplinary or grievance committee, or assisting
another school official in performing his or her rasks.
A school official has a legitimate educational interest if the official needs to review an education record in order
to fulfill his or her professional responsibility.

(4) The right to file a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education conceming alleged failures by rthe
Schaol District to comply with the requirements of FERPA. The name and address of the Office that administers
FERFA are:

Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Deparument of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20202-5901
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02/01/2012

Sccretary of Education Arne Duncan.
U.S. Department of Education.

400 Maryland Avenuc Southwest.
Washington, DC 20202-0008

¢.c Pincllas County School Board

c.c Superintendant Region 5 Schools

c.c. Pinellas County ‘Transportation Department

C.cl{b){S); {b)r{C) |School

Dear Secretary Duncan,

[ am writing your office because of a scries of issues that I have been dealing with since the
beginning of November. It startecd with 4 poorly handled issue on a bus and has since been me
dealing with a school administration that has only been part of the probiem rather than helping to
find a solution.

First I feel it is important to mention that my son has had an individualized educational plan
since he turned 3 and began preschool. His main difficulty is his speech. The ability for him to
communicate and be understood is an obstacle for my son causing a vast amount of siress and
anxiety for him. He also has social/emotionatl dclays due to his lack of communication skills and
some mild to modcrate developmental delays. He has been receiving assistance since
approximately age 2 (in-home therapics) and then in the schools as of age 3. 1ic began attending
Fbma} RS |in February of 201 1; however the problems did not begin until
approximately October of this school year. Up until this point [2X2)_OX/¢ J(my son) appeared to
have no 1ssues on the bus or in school that were out of the ordinary. It is still unknown as to why
these behaviors began but I do have suspicions due 1o conversations and observations of my
own.

The incidents that Jed up to the removal of my son from [2©- ©X7(©) Ibegan with a
fairly small incident on the bus. [28_EX7 kook the otter bus to and from school and there was a
bus assistant, named [EX6)_0)7( ] that was to see that he and a few other children were buckled
and taken care of on the trip to and from school. T'his year the otter bus for some reason was
unable keep a consistent bus driver. Naturally this made things a little more difficult for

He was constantly bombarded with changes to his routine. He had to drive to and
from school with complete strangers almost every other day. The bus would be early onc day
and late the next. For |[0)6)_®)X7(Jthis was a major issue as his planning team as well as cducators
who read his [EP determined, consistency in routine was needed or he becomes anxious and
frustrated. [E0®X7_Jwas having difficulty with[E® ®X" Jon the bus and informed me that my

son was a "tyrant."

On the 8" of November, 2011 I wrote a small note td®®- 07T |teacher) to inform

her that the way|®)®) ©)(7  |treats and refers to my son is highly unprofessional as well as
extremcly inappropriate. Her demeanor and tone of voice needed to be addressed and modified
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since it had become a daily routine for her to yell about behavior. [ felt the need to
wrile tcacher this particular day because the way she pushed my son towards the
stairs of the bus and told him to “get off the bus” in such a vicious tone caused me to be
extremely concerned. as able to tell me that does not like him and is mean
to him but he is unable to describe how she is mean to him. 1 received a note on the 9" from Ms.
[F® ] that she would speak to Ms. for me. Unfortunately when | got the note I was
wriling yet another onc concerning an even more disturbing cvent.

On the 9" of November Ms. [PXE) ] was not much better on the bus in her treatment of [BE_EXT]
As a matter of fact the students that ride that bus with mentioned that Ms. was
threatening my son and cven had her hand up as if she was about to hit him. [ found this out
after Ms. complained yet again that was misbehaving and that it isn’t that he
never bchaves he just hasn’t becen lately. I mentioned to Ms ‘Lhat the behaviors are most
likely caused by the inconsistencies in riding home on the bus. I encouraged her to make him feel
more comfortable instead of trying to bully him into behaving. It was evident that she was
escalating [2) ©7C) ] behavior rather than trying to calm the situations down. She ignored me
and turned to one of the other parcnts there and in front of my son and me, mentioned very
loudly what complete angcls her children were. At that point I didn’t feel the need to speak to
her again since [ planned on calling the office as soon as 1 returned home from the bus stop. But
when I set my son down to put his shoes on most of the children on the bus surrounded my son
and each was asking him the same question “are you ok.” My sister who was also witness to the
event asked as to why would not be alright. This is when all the children began to tell
m¢ what happened on the bus, and that Ms. [P | had been threatening I also found
out that she is usually mecan to [PX6)®X7 | and that she even trics to hold him down in his seat
sometimes, which is when hits her. They all scemed to think that Ms. started the
situations on the bus. There was onc boy who very softly mentioned that there are video cameras
on the bus and that I really should look at them. [ did call the principal’s office as soon as |
walked through my front door, and I again wrote a detailed notc to my son’s teacher. Obviously
the talk she said she would have with Ms. [PJ8) ] did little in the way to deter her from bullying
IO O 1in fact it looks more like she retaliated against him.

November 10™ 2011 was the first time I had ever met the principal and vice principal of my
children’s school. 1 cannot say it was a plcasant experience but it was not all that unplecasant
either. What | did learn early on thanks to this meeting is that Ms. the school principal
knew of Ms, behaviors and instructed me that Ms. [PX8)]is well known for "running a
tight ship." Additionally, | was instructed that Ms. felt that the children were lying and
that we did not nced to see the video tape. 1 noticed by their behavior as well as their lack of
taking notes (even though they had paper in front of them and a pen in hand) that the two of them
simply wanted to sweep everything under the rug and T was not alright with this. After all what
this women had done to my son would be bordering on the line of abuse. But I sat through the
meeting listening to Ms. [D®_]excuse that “you know how children are, if onc states something
they all jump on the bandwagon.” When she was done speaking I simply mentioned No, 1 would
like the vidco produced and I want to see it. She again changed the subject back to my son and
came up with a plan to put him in a car seat instcad of a harness to sce if this would help him. |
was not against trying to have in a car scat simply becausc then he could see out the
window which would solve his issue of sitting on his knees on the bus. He did come home in the
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car scal that day and fell asleep on the bus due to a long day on his ficld trip to the children’s
museum. But [ did give the go ahcad to my mother to get information [or the Superintcndants
office so that I can make it known to them that | want to see this tape. She called the
Superintendants office for Region 5 and was told that becausc she is not a Jegal guardian that she
could not give a complaint. My mother, grandmother was told that the
superintendant would not listen her anyway so it was paintless for her (the secretary Belinda) to
take the complaint. My mother wheo is such a big part of my children’s lives, someone who goes
to school events, helps with homework, helps care for my children, someone so involved and
loving with my children does not have the right to voice her concerns. I was in class so I could
not call, but my mother was told unless [ called, the Superintendant would do nothing,

November 11 2011 , I called the Superintendant’s office and informed them of the situation and
that I simply wanted to make sure that the principal’s office requested a copy of the tape for
viewing since [ do leel it important to do so and thal 1 want to sce it myself. 1 mentioned that it
secmed as if the principals simply wanted to forget this whole thing ever happened and go about
their day. I want to make sure that there is follow though and that Ms. be[laviors towards
my son are addressed and that she receives proper punishment. If she bullied my son she is most
likely bullying other children with special needs.

Conveniently also on the 11™ of November, Ms. was absent and the principals created an
issue on the bus. [ say created simply because there is no other way to describe it. did
not want 10 get on the bus so they tried to make him. [ specifically said in our mecting (o not
make him get on the bus, if he doesn’t want to take the bus call me, and I will pick him up.
Apparently they did not care to listen to my lransportation request. Ms a.nd Ms D)) | tried
to make him get on the bus; they even tricd using my daughtero try and get him in his
scal and buckled. He simply did not want to go home on the bus. So Ms. [2€) ] (assistant
principal) dragged my son into the building (literally. she held him by the arms and dragged him)
and put him in her office as evidenced by my daughter, [EXELET b statement as she was very upsct.
Now here again is somewhere he has never been surrounded by people he doesn’t
know and thcy wouldn’t even let his sister sit in the office with him. He was not told where he
was going, why, or whal they were going to do with him, or cven that 1 was going to be called to
pick him up. From what | have heard from my daughier is thatlhrcw a temper tantrum
ol mass proportions and that [rom the moment they walked through the office door all Ms.
did was yell at When [ got to the school my son was running around Ms.
oflice completely nude and unsupervised. MS. and Ms. were extremely wound up
and Ms. kept saying over and over again that [2°) ®X7CT [ behavior is well out of the scope
of the norm. To which my reply was that he is in the LSE classes at this school so that he can get
help with many of his disabilities. His behaviors displayed are all documented behaviors except
for him supposedly peeing all over Ms, ofﬁcc. That is something he has never done
before so cither she is lying or she pushed him farther than anyonc else cver has. The only
reason | do say supposedly is because | am the one that changed his clothes and put the others in
a bag. His underwear and crotch ol his pants and slightly down the left side on his pants and left
sock were the only things that had urine on them from what I could see. 1 do not sec how he
could have had such wonderful aim that he could have only gotten those few things it be stripped
first throwing his clothes all over the office and then decided to pec all over the place. It simply
does not fit the evidence and I also mentioned that to the Superintendants oftice when 1 called
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them to speak of this issue as well. The reason [ felt the need to call was because Ms.
only idea for solving [EE TI7CT ] behavior was to “move him to a school better able to deal with
his kind of disabilitics.” The way she said disabilities was as if it was some dirty little thing or a
diseasc that others will catch if I left him in that school, My mother who was present for this
situation suggested that the problem was being addressed as issues but it would be
preferable to speak to the sofutions. Ms. statcd she wantcd him out of "her" school. My
mother kept asking Ms. what shc suggested do; we put in this school duc to the
"excellent” ESE program so that he can get help with his disabilities and delays. Ms. [2®)_]had
the nerve to ignorec my mother literally ignore every question my mother asked or statement that
my mother made. When my mother (ried to more or less calm the situation by encouraging us to
stay in the solution and not the problem, she was rudely shut down by Ms. with an I am
talking to Ms, Needless to say that my mother and 1 were both treated as badly as my
son was by these two principals. At this our second mecting they also found out that T had called
the superintendants office before we lefl and they were both extremely perturbed by the fact.
Naturally we both had come to the same conclusion that neither principal had anything important
or intelligent to add to the conversation so I mentioned how rude they were being and we left. In
the parking lot while I changed my son’s clothes not only did I notice the urine placement at this
time but I also found out why he didn’t want to get on the bus. 1 simply asked why he
didn't want 10 gct on the bus and he told me, Ms. (teachcr assistant in his class) had
taken his compass and his silly putty, he had taken for show and tell that day, and he had
forgotten to get it and wanted to get it to bring it home. So basically this whole situation could
have been avoided by treating with a litile bit of common courtesy. Fad someonc
taken the time to ask he would have told them why he didn’t want to get on the bus.
Also if the assistant principal had taken hand and introduced hersell and simply said
something along the lincs of “I see you don’t want to ride the bus today, how about we go and
call mommy to come pick you up.” Then both issues would never have happened. [nstead the
administrators gross mishandling of [EX2) O ] caused a huge completely avoidable issue.

The first phone call back from Ms. X T 100k place on November 16™ 2011. Her mgessage
stated that she received a call from the Superintendant’s office in regards to a complaint and that
she would like to know what my complaint is. 1 did not call Ms. back instcad [ wrotc a
note in my son’s agenda. As a quick overvicw it asked as to why | would want to contact Ms.
[EX5 T over this issue when it deals with her behavior. Also that she had nothing even remotely
helpful o add to our previous conversations and meetings and that it had already become evident
from her own words and attitude that her idea of dealing with children with special needs is to
movc them to “a place more able to deat with them.” My notc also mentioned as to how
convenient I found it that just a couple days after they found out I filed my complaint with the
Superintendant’s office the Pre-Kat office was called in to observe my son to sec if he qualificd
{or further services. Then 1 went on to state that if Ms. cannot understand why I called the
Superintendant’s office then | obviously made the right decision in doing so.

Since I do still have his agenda in my possession these conversations and notes are all straight
from the words on the pages. There are also many notes that I have mentioned that [ do not
condone behavior and he is disciptined for his behaviors. What | don’t understand is
why in thesc situations only my son is the onc who was disciplined? Why after 3 months and the
fact that 1 had 1o remove my son from that school because the environment was so toxic he could
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ne longer function, [ still have not seen any action taken pertaining to the gross misconduct of
adult educators and a bus assistant hired to aid special needs children on the bus. After all in the
beginning 1 mentioned numcrous times two things: | that thesc principals needed to be trained in
the appropriated ways of dealing with children with disabilitics and 2 that they owed my son an

apology.

There have been numerous phone calls back and forth from the school and myself and even
though I have called to find out what is going on quite a few times the supcrintendant only called
me back twice. Dr. Hircs (superintendant of region 5) has pretty much made it thc norm to
simply have the principal call me cvery time I called her. I guess she felt that there was no need
even after 3 months for her to intervene or 1o make sure that things were being handled.
Obviously if [ am calling her then still nothing has been handled.

On Thursday the 26" of January 2012, [ called the Superintendant’s office to sec again what
progress has occurred. No one from that office called me back yet again it was that
called me on Friday January 27" to tell me that the tape for the incident that occurred on
November 11" was watched by her personally and she stated "nothing occurred so no discipline
would take place. Now there are a couple things wrong here: 1 1 had mentioned numerous times
that I personally wanted to view this tape (especially since they gave my son a referral for his
behavior that may have not been deserved.) and 2 the event happencd on the 9" of November not
the 11" of November so it she looked at a tape dated the 11" my son was not even on the bus.
As a matter of fact he was having a tantrum in [E® ®T7_k office on that date.

On Monday the 30" of January, [ went into the office at [PO B —]Scheol to
view the tape. The woman at the desk went into [2X6) ®)7C) ] office to inform her of this fact. |
waited for 35 minutes for Ms.[EX8® hnd Ms.[EX6)_Jo tell me they spoke to their region’s office
and they have decided that | cannot view the tape. 1 at this time mentioned that under FERPA
they arc required to allow me to sec that tape. After all it is part of my son’s school records and
they had no issue using his behavior to write up a referral. | also informed them of the
consequences that can come from noncompliance with the law. Also that if they were going to
keep me from viewing the tape that [ was going to contact the Secretary of Education and she
told me to go right ahcad. So that is what I am doing. I will also mention that at this point [ was
tired of dealing with this woman and getting nowhere so I actually yelled at her according to my
mother. I was not awarc my voice was raiscd at the time, but my mother brought it to my
attention when |1 left the office. Honestly afler 3 months of nothing but brick walls and
frustration in dealing with this issue I think it a completcly forgivable slip on my part.

I also called the Superintendant’s office again to mention that the school had told me they were
not going to let me view the tape. | also mentioned that 1 found this odd; after all if nothing
incriminating is on the tape why can’t [ view it? This is when Dr. Hires mentioned that they
consider it a privacy issu¢ becaunse they are to protect the identities of the other children on the
bus. Now kecp in mind that [ walked my children to and from the bus every day of school since
their very first bus ride. 1 already have seen and interacted with thesc children on a daily basis
since the beginning of this school ycar, and even last year for some of the children. A lot of
these children live and play in my apartment complex, many are friends of my children and they
all play outside togcther. 1 see these same children in school when 1 go to pick up my children
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for doctors appointments, eat lunch with my children, or 1o visit for class partics. Most of these
children know me by first name, but all know me as ‘12 X7 mom.” I really don’t sec
how this argument could stand. 1 know that the school is required to withhold or black out other
children’s personal information on written documents when requesting school records but that is
completely different. By secing a tapc 1 do not leam a child’s pame, address, phone numbcr etc.
me sceing this information in written documents could. So again the privacy argument docs not
hold up, 1 learn nothing new of these children by simply viewing a video.

[ would like 1o reiterate that whatever [P)X6) ®)7C] ] said in dealing with [EL_ Tz Jwas
insufficient, [2X0) (BX7(C) — ] have instead of being partners in helping to resolvc a very
serious situation have decided to be a big part of the problems 1 have had 1o deal with, These
situations keep getting swept undcr the rug, no one seems to want to help and in the process my
son was the one 1o suffer. Movingto a new school was the best decision [ made. He
again fecls safe and secure as evident in the facts that he eats and slceps at school again and he 1s
making friends, and learning his ncw routine. Therc has been very little carryover of his
behavior fromEEL_B17] to his new school. BB BT is all most back to his old self, the cute,
sweet, caring, little boy that my family knows him to be. The tantrums are gone and the trouble
he finds is normal trouble [or a four year old little boy. This day and night diflerence shows that
it was the school and not the child. Also that instead of being isolated by his teachers and peers
he is encouraged to take part and make friends. At[2E_E17(Jchildren were encouraged not to
play wit because "children are not encouraged to play with mean boys.”
in a conversation on November 4™ 2011). Also last year she tricd the same thing when she sat
B)) D)7 Jat a desk by himself between the trash can and the bathroom on the opposite side of
where all the other children sat around tables where they could intcract with each other. It is
evident that this schools idea of teaching children with special necds is isolate those that are
differcnt and then push them out of the school.

[ would like to state in conclusion that these are just brief overviews of a long line of incidences
that have occurred since November 8™, 2011. 1 have mentioned that I wanted to view the video
of the incidents and have yet to do so. [ have mentioned that I want thesc members of the school
to have consequences for their actions and still nothing has been done. So at this point if
disciplinary action is not taken immediately, [ will be forced to take legal action. [ do not say
this lightly because I really have done cverything I can to solve these problems without having 1o
involve the judicial system. But unfortunately the school and the superintendant’s olfice has
made this impossible. So this is my last resort before retaining a lawyer and taking these issues
to court. My son’s rights have been severely violated, and odds are here are other children that
similar things have happcned to as well. As my son cannot speak for himself, | am spcaking for
him. 1 am seeking justice lor my son and any other child these people felt they could bully.

Sincerely
2 o Ja—
{b)B): (b)(7(C)

(D)E); (D)(7{C)
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BEFORE THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUGAT! ““jr
FAMILY POLICY COMFPLIANCE OFFICE /')

AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLAINANT 22 907C) |IN SUPPORT OF
HER FERPA COMPLAINT AGAINST {OEL BI7C) |
COLLEGE
STATE OF OHIO
COUNTY OF FRANKLIN SS.
Complainant BB as the Affiant herein, being duly sworn and

cautioned, does state that the following are true;

(0)(6); (LXFIC) (b)) )

COHegC { (b7

I am a student currently enrolled at

(6); L) (C)

located at [” | Upon information and belief,

T L g

(0}(B);
e ko receives federal funds and is thus subject to FERPA. Throughout my full-time

ah]

enrollment, I have maintained two jobs and raised a son as a single mother. Until this

incident, T had no prior disciplinary issues.

In February 2012, I became subject to disciplinary action by |5 . [C, the substance of

which is subject to a Title IX Complaint that is being filed concurrently with this

complaint.
In an effort to defend myself from disciplinary action, requested, pursuant
to e s policics, information that %)]:{ IC intended to use against me. On February 16,

2012,|LX0) provided to me a statement from a fellow student of mine, ()0) OXT(C)

as attached hereto at Exhibit A. In that statement, IO | made clear that a
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preceptor had told him that I was subject to disciplinary action and had inappropriate
conversations with the other student that disclosed information protected by FERPA.
I ask that the Department investigate my complaint and take further action as it

deems fit against{2)%). IC.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.
(b)B): (b)F(C)

p” S
Sworn before me and subscribed in my presence this %::7: day of ) l_’% ; 2012.

{L)E); (b)(7{C)

SSRRIAL G, [ba(sub){:nm

EXe) i 2, =

V=S -\ ? Attty Al Ly TrmestiNg 3
- TATE GF O

: NOVRYPUBLE .S
F o ly commisslan ias o Expintln dats
See 14703 R0,
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The following paragraph represents my version of what was observed while eating lunch with[EE] )7 ]
and my preceptor, [E5] &) _Huring our dinical time at |[*©): ©X7C) ~ Jebruary 7, 2012. 1t
was during our conversation at lunch that [EXE) Jmentioned she had her eye on one of the firemen (the
firemman was not named) at a gation she had been visiting for her field time (the implication being that
there was possibly some romantic interest). After she made this comment, my preceptor told®)6)_jthat
she should not be making comments like that, and as a student it was both unprofessional and
inappropriate during our dinical time. After our preceptor made this remark, denied being serious
about her statement. Later, after | finished talking to one of the patients at the hospital, my preceptor
informed me that he had sent [EET] home after consuiting with [EIGL_EXabout the matter, since[?) ]
was gill uncomfortable with comment and wasn't sure what the appropriate
reaction/ consequence should be. My preceptor said to me numeroustimes after she was sent home,
that he didn't want o have to make the situation into something that could get someone into trouble,
but since he fill felt uncomfortable with remark, he wanted to see what his superiorswould
advise himto do.

l(bJ{B) (bX7(C) _I

EXHIBIT

A
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